
Agenda 10-10-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 2 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

October 10, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, October 10, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
3785 East Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a third bay garage as 
well as an addition on the other side of the home for more living space. 

 
18 Amber Hill 

Applicant is requesting design review to remove rear windows from a 
previously approved submission. 
 

4 Cricket Hill 
Applicant is requesting design review to add a covered entryway and 
change some windows from a previously approved project. 

 
94 N Wilmarth Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for an approximate 720 square foot 
addition off the existing barn. 
 

24 Framingham Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a two car garage extension and 
portico over the front door. 

 
10 Poinciana Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for the oversized detached garage located 
to the east of the main home. This application did receive Zoning Board approval for the 
location, height and size of the structure. 
 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
70 Coventry Ridge 

Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family 
home approximately 3334 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 

 
19 Bridleridge Farms 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 2,926 square-foot, two-story, single 
family home in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision. 



Agenda 10-10-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 2 of 2 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
321 Mendon Center Road 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the addition of solar panels on a rear roof of a Designated Historic 
Landmark.  This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS:  
 
4045 East Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 5,950 
square foot recreation building. 

 
 
PLANNING BOARD COMMENTARY 
 
Pittsford Oaks 

The Planning Board is requesting DRHPB commentary on the Pittsford Oaks project. 
 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 092624 

1 
 

                              
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 

MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level 
Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: Dirk Schneider, Dave Wigg, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Kathleen Cristman 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Anna Piazza, Building Department Assistant; Robert Koegel, 
Town Attorney; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison  
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 16 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to order 
at 6:00PM.  
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem stated there are no current updates. 
 
OVERSIZED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
35 Old Forge Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 240 square-foot shed. 
 
David Weigand, of 35 Old Forge Lane, introduced the application. Bill Zink, Building Inspector, noted that the 
applicant already received approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals for the size of the structure. Chairman 
Schneider inquired about the height of the proposed shed. Mr. Weigand stated it will be nine feet tall. Chairman 
Schneider noted the shed will not be visible from the road and will hence be well-shielded. Board Member 
Salem agreed.  
 
Vice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the 240 square-foot shed, as submitted. This motion was seconded 
by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
38 Jordan Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 432 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. 
 
Brian Hartman, of Hartman Renovations, Inc., introduced the application. Mr. Zink reminded the Board that the 
applicant had previously appeared before them. The applicant is proposing an addition to the rear of the home, 
stating the extension is necessary to allow for the fireplace.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the 432 square-foot addition, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 



DRAFT MINUTES 092624 

2 
 

 
3833 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review to change the siding of a previously approved project. 
 
Michael Mulberry, of 3833 East Avenue, introduced the application. The applicant is proposing to change the 
siding of the rear of the home from horizontal to board and batten. He noted the Board had previously 
approved the front of the house for board and batten siding, and now he is looking to make the entire house 
uniform. Vice Chairman Wigg inquired about the material of the proposed siding. Mr. Mulberry stated it will be a 
composite material. Chairman Schneider stated he has no objection to making the house uniform. 
 
Vice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the new elevations for 3833 East Avenue, as submitted. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed. 
 
412 Thornell Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for a rear porch and rear addition to the home. 
 
Joseph Pierce, of 412 Thornell Road, introduced the application. The applicant is requesting design review for 
a rear porch and rear addition to the home. Chairman Schneider asked the applicant if he received zoning 
variance approval, to which he confirmed. Mr. Zink noted they received no opposition from neighbors. The 
applicant stated the current siding of the house is a vinyl material, and the proposed addition will have the 
same.  
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the rear porch and rear addition, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Vice Chairman Wigg. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
3785 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a third bay garage as well as an addition on the other 
side of the home for more living space. 
 
Scott Odorisi, of 3785 East Avenue, introduced the application. The applicant proposed the addition of a third 
bay garage as well as the addition of a master suite. Mr. Odorisi explained the proposed addition will match the 
existing red and white brick material of the home, and the existing windows will be changed to match the 
windows on the addition. He added that the entrance of the house is facing East Avenue. Chairman Schneider 
asked for clarification on what will happen to the driveway after adding a third bay garage. Mr. Odorisi 
confirmed he will not be adding a curb cut. Board Member Salem noted her concern that there is no rear 
elevation, and Vice Chairman Wigg agreed. Mr. Odorisi stated his plan to remove the window in the existing 
bedroom and replace it with a smaller window and clarified that his proposed addition will not have any 
windows added. Chairman Schneider emphasized his concern regarding too much solid wall space without the 
installation of a window. He requested the applicant to submit drawings and elevations from all four angles so 
that the Board can adequately see the proposed changes and additions. Board Member Salem agreed. 
 
Chairman Schneider stated the applicant will need to appear again before the Board, requesting the applicant 
to submit elevations from all four angles of the home. 
 
290 Woodland Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered entryway to the front of the home. 
 
Julie Judd, of JOSH Landscape Co., introduced the application. The applicant is proposing the addition of a 
covered entryway to the front of the home. She noted the addition will be 14’ x 7” wide, and 6’ x 8” deep. Vice 



DRAFT MINUTES 092624 

3 
 

Chairman Wigg inquired about the material of the posts. The applicant stated the posts will be a composite 
material.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the addition of a covered entryway, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
15 Babcock Farms 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 576 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. 
 
Linda Pfeiffer, of 15 Babcock Farms, introduced the application. Ms. Pfeiffer proposed the enlargement of the 
kitchen, as well as the addition of a family room. She stated the addition will be located behind the garage. 
Chairman Schneider asked if the proposed siding and shingles will match the current home. Ms. Pfeiffer 
confirmed. 
 
Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the 576 square-foot addition, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
60 Coventry Ridge 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,870 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Austin Miller, of Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Miller is proposing the 
construction of a two-story single-family home located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. He stated it will be 
approximately 3,800 square feet with a walkout garage and horizontal siding.  
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for signage for XGolf. 
 
Nick Ratcliffe, owner of XGolf, introduced the application. He stated that XGolf is a golf simulator bar and 
restaurant. Chairman Schneider asked if the sign would change at night. Mr. Ratcliffe confirmed, stating the 
white color of the sign will light up at night. Board Member Salem noted the sign will be nicely centered within 
the section it is on.  
 
Vice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the sign, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
700 Allens Creek Road 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, for the 
demolition and reconstruction of a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 092624 

4 
 

Chairman Schneider opened the public hearing. 
 
David Swinford, of 700 Allens Creek Road, introduced the application. The applicant is seeking approval for 
the demolition and reconstruction of a detached garage at a Designated Historic Landmark, known as the 
Strong Mansion. Mr. Swinford is proposing to take down the existing two-door garage and replace it with a 
single-story three-door building/garage, reasoning that the current garage does not match the culture of the 
existing structures around it. He added the proposed building will have an asphalt shingle roof, as opposed to 
the existing flat roof, and similar finishes and trim to his house. Chairman Schneider stated the proposed work 
will better contribute to the Strong Mansion than the existing structure, specifying that the added height of the 
structure will look more compatible with the height of the Strong Mansion. Board Member Salem agreed, 
stating the proposed work will not have any impact on the Strong Mansion itself, also noting she does not feel 
the existing garage holds any architectural significance. She further explained that the inventory of the property 
performed in 1980 by Historic Pittsford does not mention any historical significance of the garage. Mr. Swinford 
proposed a red-colored roof to be on the new structure. Chairman Schneider and Board Member Salem 
brought up concerns with the proposed red-colored roof, but stated they support the demolition of the existing 
structure.  
 
Chairman Schneider asked for public comment. Hearing none, he motioned to approve the demolition of a two-
bay garage structure with a small office space at 700 Allens Creek Road, as presented. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Mitchell.  
 
Building Inspector Bill Zink called roll. The Board voted as follows: 
 
Paul Whitbeck voted   Aye 
Jim Vekasy voted   Aye 
John Mitchell voted   Aye 
Dave Wigg voted   Aye 
Bonnie Salem voted   Aye 
Kathleen Cristman voted  Absent   
Dirk Schneider voted   Aye 
 
MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of September 12, 2024 were approved following a motion by Board Member Salem. This motion 
was seconded by Vice Chairman Wigg. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none 
opposed. 
 
Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 7:30PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 

____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000127

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3785 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-2-13
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Odorisi, J. Scott
Applicant: Odorisi, J. Scott

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a third bay garage as 
well as an addition on the other side of the home for more living space.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 19, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





























1/16/24, 11:02 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 18 Amber Hill Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-2-52
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Friedman, Scott
Applicant: Friedman, Scott

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review to remove rear windows from a 
previously approved submission.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 16, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 















Original Design 
Approved 02.25.2024



ALT#1 - 
Eliminate (2) windows @ rear / south



ALT#2 - 
Eliminate (1) window @ rear / south



LIVING

DINING

GARAGE

P.R.

FOYER

UP

DN

E
A
C
H
 

26
"+
/-

W
.

EXISTING ARCH 
TOP OPENING

BACK DECK

29' - 0"

ENTRY / 
MUD RM.

PANTRY
7.5X20.25

KITCHEN
14.75X23.5

3' - 8" 3' - 6"

+/-

4' - 2 1/2"

4
' 
- 
6
"

12
' 
- 
0
"

DN

NEW DOOR / STEP FROM 
GARAGE TO HOUSE 

LAUNDRY

6
' 
- 
8
"

14
' 
- 
8
"

NEW LARGER 
OPENING CTR. 
ON LIVING ROOM

8' - 0" 21' - 0"

U.
C
. 

R
EF
R
IG
.

WET BAR

F
U
L
L
 

H
E
IG

H
T
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T

D
O
U
B
L
E
 

S
T
A
C
K
 

O
V
E
N
S

21
' 
- 
4
"

2'
 -
 0

"

23
' 
- 
4
"

8' - 0"

16
' 
- 
8
"

ALTERNATE #1
- REMOVE EXISTING 
EXTERIOR STAIR @ 
WEST SIDE OF BACK 
DECK AND 
RELOCATE TO EAST 
SIDE OF BACK DECK 
FOR ACCESS DOWN 
TO GRADE

4' - 4" 3' - 8" 6' - 0" 9' - 0" 6' - 0"

FAMILY RM.

4' - 4"

3' - 8"

C
L
E
A
R

4
' 
- 
0
"

4
' 
- 
10

 1
/2
" 
+/
-

+/
-

5
' 
- 
10

"
3
' 
- 
8
"

10
' 
- 
0
"

4
' 
- 
4
"

2'
 -
 2
 1
/2
"

5
' 
- 
2"

11
' 
- 
6
"

NEW ADDITION = 520 SF
INTERIOR RENOVATIONS = 560 SF

PATCH CORNER @ EXIST. 
DECK TO MATCH EXIST. 

NEW 2X_ WD. STUD WALL 
INFILL TO MATCH EXIST. -
WHERE BAY UNIT REMOVED

12
' 
- 
0
"

5
' 
- 
6
"

N
E
W
 

W
IN

D
O
W

REFRIG.

FULL 
HEIGHT 
BROOM 
CAB.A300

1

A300

2

10' - 4" +/-

D
.W

.

FULL 
HEIGHT 
CABINET

3
6
" 
G
A
S
 R

A
N
G
E
 

W
/ 
H
O
O
D

REFRIG.

2' - 10"

A301

1

104

105

103

102

101

WASHDRY

REMOVE PORTION OF EXIST. BACK DECK TO 
ACCOMMODATE CONSTRUCTION OF ADDITION - REPAIR / 
REBUILD EXIST. DECK AS REQ. TO SECURE TO NEW ADDITION

NEW COLUMNS @ 
LARGER 
OPENING TO 
MATCH EXIST.

N
E
W
 G

A
S
 I
N
S
E
R
T
 

F
IR

E
P
L
A
C
E

RELOCATE +/-
EXIST. AC UNIT

6
' 
- 
0
"

9
' 
- 
4
"

6
' 
- 
0
"

N/A

N/A

N/A
(EXISTING 

COFFERED CEILING -
NOT SHOWN)

N/A

EXISTING ARCH 
TOP OPENING

EXISTING ARCH 
TOP OPENING

5' - 0"

UNDER CAB. LIGHT

+/-
9' - 0"

R
EF
R
IG
.

UNDER CAB. LIGHT

UNDER CAB. 
LIGHT

+/-
9' - 0"

5
' 
- 
0
"

5
' 
- 
0
"

5
' 
- 
0
"

F
IR

E
P
L
A
C
E

C
L

3
' 
- 
0
"

3
' 
- 
0
"

REFRIG.

HOOD - DIRECT 
VENT TO 
EXTERIOR

+/-
9' - 0"

+/-
9' - 0"

+/-
9' - 0"

EXISTING ARCH 
TOP OPENING

2'
 -
 0

"
4
' 
- 
4
 1
/2
" 
+/
-

4
' 
- 
6
"

4
' 
- 
6
"

4
' 
- 
3
 1
/2
" 
+/
-

4' - 0" 4' - 0"

UNDER CAB. LIGHT

NEW LARGER OPENING 
CTR. ON LIVING ROOM

E
Q

E
Q

FULL 
HEIGHT 
BROOM 
CAB.

S

ELECTRICAL / LIGHTING LEGEND:

LIGHT SWITCH 
(3 = 3 WAY) / (F = FAN) / 
(L = LIGHT) / (D = DIMMABLE)

DUPLEX OUTLET
GFI = GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTERS
+ # = + # INCHES A.F.F.
AC = ABOVE COUNTER

SURFACE MOUNTED / PENDANT LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT -
COORD. HEIGHT W/ APPROPRIATE FIXTURES / EQUIPMENT / 
DOORS / WINDOWS / CEILING / ETC.
CL. = WALL MOUNTED LIGHT, MOUNTED ABOVE HEAD OF CLOSET 
DOOR, W/ MOTION SENSOR INTEGRAL TO FIXTURE

RECESSED LIGHT
* NYS ENERGY CODE R402.4.5 - SHALL BE SEALED TO LIMIT AIR 
LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED & UNCONDITIONED SPACES...

COMBO LIGHT W/ EXHAUST FAN
(DIRECT VENT TO EXTERIOR)

  COMBO LIGHT / CEILING FAN

- COORD. ANY TIMER / DIMMING REQIREMENTS W/ OWNER

- COORD. ANY CABLE / DATA REQUIREMENTS W/ OWNER

** SCHEMATIC LAYOUTS SHOWN - CONTRACTOR TO 
DO FINAL COORDINATION W/ OWNER

SMOKE ALARM & C.O. DETECTOR NOTES:

* SMOKE ALARMS / HEAT DETECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING 
TO SECTION R314 OF THE NYS RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE

* CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
SECTION R315 OF THE NYS RESIDENTAIL BUILDING CODE

* R314.5 CONBINATION SMOKE & CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE 
PERMITTED

S/C SMOKE / CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM

HEAT DETECTOR H

TYPICAL 1/2" GYPSUM WALL BOARD CEILING THROUGHOUT (MOISTURE 
RESISTANT IN BATHROOM & LAUNDRY ROOM)

COORDINATE HEIGHT OF WALL MOUNTED LIGHTS WITH APPROPRIATE 
FIXTURES / EQUIPMENT / DOORS / WINDOWS / ETC.

FINAL LIGHT FIXTURE SELECTION BY OWNER - ALL NEW LIGHTS TO BE LED

ATTIC ACCESS - MIN. 22"X30" W/ MIN. 30" HEADROOM @ ATTIC ABOVE

GENERAL NOTES - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN:

PARDI 
PARTNERSHIP 

ARCHITECTS P.C.

25 CIRCLE STREET, 
SUITE 101

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 
14607

TEL: (585) 454-4670
office@pardiarchs.com

WARNING: IT IS VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING 
UNDER THE DIRECTIONS A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER IN ANY WAY. 
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO THE 
ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY THERE 
SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION. 

REFERENCE: STATE OF NEW YORK
EDUCATION LAW, PART 69 - ARCHITECTURE 
69.5(B): 7/94

WHEN THESE PLANS BEAR THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL OF THIS OFFICE, TO THE BEST OF THEIR PROFESSIONAL 
KNOWLEDGE, JUDGEMENT AND BELIEF, THESE PLANS WILL HAVE BEEN 
PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE 
ENERGY CONSERVATION AND CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE 
IN EFFECT AT THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. 

NYS ARCHITECTURE LICENSE EXPIRATION DATES:
SCOTT L. FISKE : 5/31/24
JASON M DOBBS: 4/30/25
JENNA N. EVANS: 2/29/24

PROJECT NO.:

ISSUE DATE:

DRAWN BY:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY 

SCALE:

REVISIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

PLOT DATE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/31/2024 10:24:51 AM

18
 A

M
B
E
R
 H

IL
L
 D

R
IV

E
P
IT
T
S
F
O
R
D
, 
N
Y
 1
4
5
3
4

F
R
IE
D
M
A
N
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

220045

01/31/2024

JNE

1ST FLOOR - NEW
FLOOR PLAN

A101

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

1ST FLOOR PLAN - NEW

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

1ST FLOOR - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION



DN

12' - 5 3/4" +/- EXIST.

+/
-

4
' 
- 
7 

1/
2"

MASTER 
BEDRM.
(13.25X16)

W.I.C.

KID'S
BEDRM. #1

KID'S
BEDRM. #2

KID'S
BEDRM. #3

W.I.C.

BATHRM.

BATHRM.

HALL

13
' 
- 
11
 3

/4
" 
+/
- 
E
X
IS
T
.

KID'S
BEDRM. #4

29' - 0"

6
' 
- 
8
"

14
' 
- 
8
"

BATHRM.

(EXIST. MASTER BED 
12.75X16)

11' - 7 3/4" +/- EXIST.

16
' 
- 
5
 3

/4
" 
+/
- 
E
X
IS
T
.

MASTER 
W.I.C.

EXISTING WINDOW

N
E
W
 

W
IN

D
O
W

N
E
W
 

W
IN

D
O
W

3
' 
- 
2"

10
' 
- 
0
"

3
' 
- 
6
"

NEW WINDOW

8' - 0" 21' - 0"

SHOWER 
5/0X3/0

16
' 
- 
8
"

MASTER 
BATH

MASTER
W.I.C.

C
L
E
A
R

4
' 
- 
0
"

15' - 0" 6' - 0"

21
' 
- 
4
"

2'
 -
 0

"

23
' 
- 
4
"

L
IN
E
N

16"

NEW 
WINDOW

SHOWER 
6/0X4/0

B
E
N
C
H

4
/0

M
A
K
E
-U
P
 

C
O
U
N
T
E
R

4
/0

4
/0

+/-

17 1/2" 6' - 0"

5' - 5 1/2" +/-

N
E
W
 

W
IN

D
O
W

N
E
W
 

W
IN

D
O
W

7' - 0" 14' - 0"

CLR. +/-

6' - 3 3/4"

7' - 0" 7' - 6" 4' - 10" +/-

1' - 8"+/
-

6
' 
- 
11
"

2'
 -
 5

"
14
' 
- 
2"

EGRESS 
WINDOW

5
' 
- 
6
"

9
' 
- 
4
"

2'
 -
 8

"

2/
8
X
6
/8

 
O
P
E
N
IN

G

NEW ADDITION = 520 SF
INTERIOR RENOVATIONS = 525 SF

E
G
R
E
S
S
 

W
IN

D
O
W

4' - 4" 3' - 8"

A300

1

A300

2

T
V

A301

1

201

202

204

203

206

205

207

208

N/A

N/A

SLOPED SLOPEDSLOPED

+/-
8' - 0"

+/-
8' - 0"

8' - 0"

+/-
8' - 0"

+/-
8' - 0"

+/-
8' - 0"

+/-
8' - 0"

4
' 
- 
0
"

4
' 
- 
0
"

4
' 
- 
0
"

6' - 0"

CL

+/-
8' - 0"

+/-
8' - 0"

+/-
8' - 0"S/C

S/C

S/C

S/C

1' - 4" 1' - 4"

1' 
- 
4
"

1' 
- 
4
"

+/-
8' - 0"

9' - 0"
SLOPED

1' 
- 
6
"

1' - 6"

ATTIC 
ACCESS

S

ELECTRICAL / LIGHTING LEGEND:

LIGHT SWITCH 
(3 = 3 WAY) / (F = FAN) / 
(L = LIGHT) / (D = DIMMABLE)

DUPLEX OUTLET
GFI = GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTERS
+ # = + # INCHES A.F.F.
AC = ABOVE COUNTER

SURFACE MOUNTED / PENDANT LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT -
COORD. HEIGHT W/ APPROPRIATE FIXTURES / EQUIPMENT / 
DOORS / WINDOWS / CEILING / ETC.
CL. = WALL MOUNTED LIGHT, MOUNTED ABOVE HEAD OF CLOSET 
DOOR, W/ MOTION SENSOR INTEGRAL TO FIXTURE

RECESSED LIGHT
* NYS ENERGY CODE R402.4.5 - SHALL BE SEALED TO LIMIT AIR 
LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED & UNCONDITIONED SPACES...

COMBO LIGHT W/ EXHAUST FAN
(DIRECT VENT TO EXTERIOR)

  COMBO LIGHT / CEILING FAN

- COORD. ANY TIMER / DIMMING REQIREMENTS W/ OWNER

- COORD. ANY CABLE / DATA REQUIREMENTS W/ OWNER

** SCHEMATIC LAYOUTS SHOWN - CONTRACTOR TO 
DO FINAL COORDINATION W/ OWNER

SMOKE ALARM & C.O. DETECTOR NOTES:

* SMOKE ALARMS / HEAT DETECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING 
TO SECTION R314 OF THE NYS RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE

* CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
SECTION R315 OF THE NYS RESIDENTAIL BUILDING CODE

* R314.5 CONBINATION SMOKE & CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE 
PERMITTED

S/C SMOKE / CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM

HEAT DETECTOR H

TYPICAL 1/2" GYPSUM WALL BOARD CEILING THROUGHOUT (MOISTURE 
RESISTANT IN BATHROOM & LAUNDRY ROOM)

COORDINATE HEIGHT OF WALL MOUNTED LIGHTS WITH APPROPRIATE 
FIXTURES / EQUIPMENT / DOORS / WINDOWS / ETC.

FINAL LIGHT FIXTURE SELECTION BY OWNER - ALL NEW LIGHTS TO BE LED

ATTIC ACCESS - MIN. 22"X30" W/ MIN. 30" HEADROOM @ ATTIC ABOVE

GENERAL NOTES - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN:

PARDI 
PARTNERSHIP 

ARCHITECTS P.C.

25 CIRCLE STREET, 
SUITE 101

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 
14607

TEL: (585) 454-4670
office@pardiarchs.com

WARNING: IT IS VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING 
UNDER THE DIRECTIONS A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER IN ANY WAY. 
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO THE 
ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY THERE 
SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION. 

REFERENCE: STATE OF NEW YORK
EDUCATION LAW, PART 69 - ARCHITECTURE 
69.5(B): 7/94

WHEN THESE PLANS BEAR THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL OF THIS OFFICE, TO THE BEST OF THEIR PROFESSIONAL 
KNOWLEDGE, JUDGEMENT AND BELIEF, THESE PLANS WILL HAVE BEEN 
PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE 
ENERGY CONSERVATION AND CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE 
IN EFFECT AT THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. 

NYS ARCHITECTURE LICENSE EXPIRATION DATES:
SCOTT L. FISKE : 5/31/24
JASON M DOBBS: 4/30/25
JENNA N. EVANS: 2/29/24

PROJECT NO.:

ISSUE DATE:

DRAWN BY:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY 

SCALE:

REVISIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

PLOT DATE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/31/2024 10:24:52 AM

18
 A

M
B
E
R
 H

IL
L
 D

R
IV

E
P
IT
T
S
F
O
R
D
, 
N
Y
 1
4
5
3
4

F
R
IE
D
M
A
N
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

220045

01/31/2024

JNE

2ND FLOOR - NEW
FLOOR PLAN

A102

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

2ND FLOOR PLAN - NEW
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
2ND FLOOR - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION



8
" 
/ 
12
"

10" / 12"

8
" 
/ 
12
"

10" / 12"
10" / 12"

10" / 12"

8
" 
/ 
12
"

8
" 
/ 
12
"

CLIPPED TOP CORNER OF NEW ROOF

1' 
- 
8
 1
/2
"

1' - 4" +/-

1' 
- 
8
 1
/2
" 
+/
-

CONT. RIDGE VENT

CONT. 
RIDGE 
VENT

CONT. 
HIP VENT

CONT. 
HIP VENT

10" / 12"

A300

1

A300

2

A301

1

+/
-

1' 
- 
0
"

1' 
- 
0
"

1' - 4" +/-

TYP. @ NEW ROOF -
OVERHANG DEPTH VARIES 
TO ACCOMMODATE 
MATCHING EXIST. CONT. 
FASCIA HEIGHT / ELEVATION

MATCH EXIST. 
OVERHANG @ TYP. 
GABLE END

A
LIG

N 

SLO
P
E

10" / 12" 10" / 12"

10" / 12"

10" / 12"

TYPICAL @ NEW ROOF - OVERHANG DEPTH 
VARIES TO ACCOMMODATE MATCHING EXIST. 
CONT. FASCIA HEIGHT / ELEVATION

TYP. @ NEW ROOF -
OVERHANG DEPTH VARIES 
TO ACCOMMODATE 
MATCHING EXIST. CONT. 
FASCIA HEIGHT / ELEVATION

EXIST. ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF

NEW ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF TO 

MATCH EXIST.

NEW ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF TO 

MATCH EXIST.

UP

REFRIG.
SUMP

E.P.

E
.P

.

H.W.H.

FU
R
NA

C
E

PLAY ROOM

EXERCISE

STORAGE

FRONT ENTRY 
ABOVE

GARAGE 
ABOVE

WALK-OUT 
PATIO

PATCH CORNER @ EXIST. 
STAMPED CONC. PATIO 
TO MATCH EXIST.

NEW 2X_ WD. STUD WALL 
INFILL TO MATCH EXIST. -
WHERE BAY UNIT REMOVED

11
' 
- 
6
"

5
' 
- 
2"

REMOVE EXIST. 2-STORY BAY 
WINDOW (BSMT. - 1ST FL) INCLUDING 
1ST FL. FLOOR FRAMING, 
FOUNDATIONS & BSMT. CONC. FLOOR

F
U
L
L
 H

E
IG

H
T
 B

L
K
.

6
' 
- 
8
"

14
' 
- 
8
"

FULL HEIGHT BLK.

8' - 0"

B
L
K
.

4
' 
- 
8
"

2'
 -
 0

"
21
' 
- 
4
"

23
' 
- 
4
"

8' - 0"

21' - 0"

29' - 0"

16
' 
- 
8
"

NEW ADDITION @ 
BSMT. LEVEL

(OFFICE)

A300

1

A300

2

STORAGE

A301

1

003

001

002

TYPICAL NEW CONCRETE FLOOR:
NEW 4" CONC. FLOOR W/ MIN. 6"X6" W1.4XW1.4 MESH 
OVER MIN. 6 MIL. CONT. POLYETHYLENE VAPOR 
BARRIER & MIN. 4" COMPACTED STONE BASE 

* CONTRACTOR TO COORD. CONTROL JOINTS IN 
CONC. FL. - MAX. 10X10 PANEL OR 100 SF

BELOW GRADE WATERPROOFING 
PROTECTION TO BE APPLIED TO 
EXTERIOR OF ALL WATERPROOFED 
FOUNDATION PRIOR TO BACKFILL

TIE @ NEW & EXIST. BLK. WALLS -
#5 RODS @ ALT. BLK. 
COURSINGS - EPOXY SET MIN. 6"

12" CMU BLK. W/ #6 
BAR @ 48" O.C. 
SOLID GROUTED W/ 
FULL HEIGHT REINF. & 
W/ HORIZ. MASONRY 
REINF. @ 16" O.C. -
TOP COURSE = 12" 
CMU BLK. BOND 
BEAM W/ (1)#6 BAR 
CONT.

12"

12
"

TYP. @ FULL HEIGHT BLK.:
R-15 (4.5") CONT. BASEMENT BLANKET 
INSUL. FULL HEIGHT OF BSMT. WALL

6
' 
- 
0
"

BEARING 
WALL

4' - 4" 3' - 8" 6' - 0" 9' - 0" 6' - 0"

GENERAL ROOFING NOTES:

A. "ICE & WATER SHIELD" ROOF UNDERLAYMENT (SELF-ADHERING POLYMER-
MODIFIED BITUMEN) TO BE INSTALLED ALONG THE ENTIRE ROOF PERIMETER 
EXTENDING FROM THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF ROOF TO A POINT MINIMUM 24" INSIDE THE 
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING, AS WELL AS 18" EITHER SIDE OF ALL 
VALLEYS & WALL/ROOF INTERSECTIONS 

B. NEW MIN. 260#/SQ. ASPHALT SHINGLES - OVER #15 FELT PAPER - INSTALL PER 
MFGR. SPECIFICATIONS - MATCH EXISTING

C. PROVIDE MIN. 4" CONT. ALUM. FLASHING, BOTH HORIZONTALLY & VERTICALLY 
AT ALL WALL/ROOF CONDITIONS & AS OTHERWISE REQ. - A CRICKET OR SADDLE 
SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE RIDGE SIDE OF ANY CHIMNEY OR PENETRATION 
MORE THAN 30 INCHES WIDE. 

D. NEW 5X3 CONT. ALUM. GUTTERS (MATCH EXISTING) TO BE INSTALLED W/ NEW 
DOWN SPOUTS (MATCH EXISTING), INTERIOR CORNERS TO HAVE SPLASH GUARDS -
CONNECT TO EXIST. UNDERGROUND

GENERAL ROOFING NOTES - VENTILATION:

- TOTAL NET FREE VENTING AREA MUST BE GREATER THAN 1/300
- TYPICAL RIDGE VENT = 17 SQ IN OF NFA PER LF

NEW ROOF #1 AREA = 350 SF 350 / 300 = 1.17 SF X 144 = 168 SQ IN
(OVER MASTER BEDRM.) 168 SQ IN / 2 = 84 SQ IN
05 LF OF RIDGE VENT REQ. (HALF ROOF VENT / HALF SOFFIT VENT)

84 SQ IN / 17 SQ IN (RIDGE VENT) = 4.94 LF

NEW ROOF #2 AREA = 170 SF 170 / 300 = 0.57 SF X 144 = 81.6 SQ IN
(OVER MASTER BATH) 81.6 SQ IN / 2 = 40.8 SQ IN
03 LF OF RIDGE VENT REQ. (HALF ROOF VENT / HALF SOFFIT VENT)

40.8 SQ IN / 17 SQ IN (RIDGE VENT) = 2.4 LF

PARDI 
PARTNERSHIP 

ARCHITECTS P.C.

25 CIRCLE STREET, 
SUITE 101

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 
14607

TEL: (585) 454-4670
office@pardiarchs.com

WARNING: IT IS VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING 
UNDER THE DIRECTIONS A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER IN ANY WAY. 
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO THE 
ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY THERE 
SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION. 

REFERENCE: STATE OF NEW YORK
EDUCATION LAW, PART 69 - ARCHITECTURE 
69.5(B): 7/94

WHEN THESE PLANS BEAR THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL OF THIS OFFICE, TO THE BEST OF THEIR PROFESSIONAL 
KNOWLEDGE, JUDGEMENT AND BELIEF, THESE PLANS WILL HAVE BEEN 
PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE 
ENERGY CONSERVATION AND CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE 
IN EFFECT AT THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. 

NYS ARCHITECTURE LICENSE EXPIRATION DATES:
SCOTT L. FISKE : 5/31/24
JASON M DOBBS: 4/30/25
JENNA N. EVANS: 2/29/24

PROJECT NO.:

ISSUE DATE:

DRAWN BY:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY 

SCALE:

REVISIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

PLOT DATE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/31/2024 10:24:53 AM

18
 A

M
B
E
R
 H

IL
L
 D

R
IV

E
P
IT
T
S
F
O
R
D
, 
N
Y
 1
4
5
3
4

F
R
IE
D
M
A
N
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

220045

01/31/2024

JNE

BSMT. & ROOF
FLOOR PLANS

A103

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
BASEMENT / LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION



1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

10' - 1 5/8"

BASEMENT

-10' - 2"

2ND FL. T.O.P.

18' - 2 3/4"

NEW 2X_ WD. STUD WALL INFILL W/ 
SIDING TO MATCH EXIST. - WHERE 
2-STORY BAY UNIT REMOVED

29' - 0" NEW ADDITION

10" 

12"

** EXISTING ROOF SLOPES SHOWN WERE 
NOT VERIFIED - BASED ON EXISTING 
HOUSE DRAWINGS PROVIDED BY CLIENT
- NEW SLOPES TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF

NEW 
ROOF

A300

2

10" 

12"

A301

1

3
8
' 
- 
0
" 
+/
-

NEW 
WINDOW

NEW 
WINDOWS

NEW 
WINDOWS

NEW 
WINDOWS

NEW 
WINDOWS

NEW 
WINDOWS

EXISTING 
WINDOWS

EXISTING 
WINDOWS

EXIST. 
DOORS

EXIST. 
DOORS

EXIST. 
DOORS

EXIST. 
DOORS

EXIST. 
DOORS

EXISTING 
WINDOWS

10" 

12"

10" 

12"

EGRESS 
WINDOW

NEW 
WINDOW

1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

10' - 1 5/8"

BASEMENT

-10' - 2"

2ND FL. T.O.P.

18' - 2 3/4"

23' - 4" NEW ADDITION

EXIST. ELEC. METER

8" 

12"

EXISTING ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF

EXISTING ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF NEW 

ROOF

NEW 
ROOF

NEW 
ROOF

A300

1

EGRESS 
WINDOW

RELOCATE +/-
EXIST. AC UNIT

NEW WINDOW

NEW WINDOW

8" 

12"

8" 

12"

NEW WINDOW NEW WINDOW

NEW WINDOW

1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

10' - 1 5/8"

BASEMENT

-10' - 2"

2ND FL. T.O.P.

18' - 2 3/4"

16' - 8" NEW ADDITION
EXIST. HALF WALL / PRIVACY 
FENCE AT EAST SIDE OF EXIST. 
PATIO NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY

EXIST. GAS 
METER

8" 

12"

8" 

12"
EXISTING ASPHALT 

SHINGLE ROOF

EXISTING ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF

NEW 
ROOF

A300

1

105

002

NEW WINDOW NEW WINDOW
EXISTING 
WINDOW

EXISTING 
WINDOW

1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

10' - 1 5/8"

BASEMENT

-10' - 2"

2ND FL. T.O.P.

18' - 2 3/4"

NEW ADDITION

8' - 0"

REMOVE EXIST. WINDOW 
@ FORMER MASTER 
BATHRM - INFILL TO 
MATCH EXIST.

CLIPPED TOP CORNER OF NEW ROOF

10" 

12"

EXISTING ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOF

NEW 
ROOF

A300

2

10" 

12"

(M
E
A
S
U
R
E
D
 F

R
O
M
 A

P
P
R
O
X
. 
G
R
A
D
E
 @

 F
R
O
N
T
 /
 N

O
R
T
H
 T

O
 N

E
W
 P

E
A
K
 @

 R
E
A
R
 /
 S

O
U
T
H
)

29
' 
- 
9
 1
/2
" 
+/
- 

MAX. BLDG. 
HEIGHT = 30'

NEW WINDOW

NEW WINDOW
EXISTING O.H. 

GARAGE DOOR

TYPICAL EXTERIOR MATERIAL NOTES:

SIDING:
- NEW HORIZONTAL VINYL SIDING TO MATCH 
EXISTING COLOR & EXPOSURE
- NEW TRIM AT WINDOWS, DOORS, CORNERS, 
FRIEZE, EAVE, ETC. TO MATCH EXISTING 
MATERIAL, COLOR & PROFILE

ROOF: 
- NEW ASPHALT SINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING 
- NEW GUTTERS & DOWN SPOUTS TO MATCH 
EXISTING

PARDI 
PARTNERSHIP 

ARCHITECTS P.C.

25 CIRCLE STREET, 
SUITE 101

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 
14607

TEL: (585) 454-4670
office@pardiarchs.com

WARNING: IT IS VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING 
UNDER THE DIRECTIONS A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER IN ANY WAY. 
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO THE 
ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY THERE 
SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION. 

REFERENCE: STATE OF NEW YORK
EDUCATION LAW, PART 69 - ARCHITECTURE 
69.5(B): 7/94

WHEN THESE PLANS BEAR THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL OF THIS OFFICE, TO THE BEST OF THEIR PROFESSIONAL 
KNOWLEDGE, JUDGEMENT AND BELIEF, THESE PLANS WILL HAVE BEEN 
PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE 
ENERGY CONSERVATION AND CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE 
IN EFFECT AT THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. 

NYS ARCHITECTURE LICENSE EXPIRATION DATES:
SCOTT L. FISKE : 5/31/24
JASON M DOBBS: 4/30/25
JENNA N. EVANS: 2/29/24

PROJECT NO.:

ISSUE DATE:

DRAWN BY:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY 

SCALE:

REVISIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

PLOT DATE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/31/2024 11:02:37 AM

18
 A

M
B
E
R
 H

IL
L
 D

R
IV

E
P
IT
T
S
F
O
R
D
, 
N
Y
 1
4
5
3
4

F
R
IE
D
M
A
N
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

220045

01/31/2024

JNE

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A200

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3
EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
4

NORTH ELEVATION

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION



PARDI 
PARTNERSHIP 

ARCHITECTS P.C.

25 CIRCLE STREET, 
SUITE 101

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 
14607

TEL: (585) 454-4670
office@pardiarchs.com

WARNING: IT IS VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING 
UNDER THE DIRECTIONS A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER IN ANY WAY. 
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN 
ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO THE 
ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY THERE 
SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION. 

REFERENCE: STATE OF NEW YORK
EDUCATION LAW, PART 69 - ARCHITECTURE 
69.5(B): 7/94

WHEN THESE PLANS BEAR THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL OF THIS OFFICE, TO THE BEST OF THEIR PROFESSIONAL 
KNOWLEDGE, JUDGEMENT AND BELIEF, THESE PLANS WILL HAVE BEEN 
PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE 
ENERGY CONSERVATION AND CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE 
IN EFFECT AT THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. 

NYS ARCHITECTURE LICENSE EXPIRATION DATES:
SCOTT L. FISKE : 5/31/24
JASON M DOBBS: 4/30/25
JENNA N. EVANS: 2/29/24

PROJECT NO.:

ISSUE DATE:

DRAWN BY:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY 

SCALE:

REVISIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

PLOT DATE: 1/31/2024 11:02:10 AM

18
 A

M
B
E
R
 H

IL
L
 D

R
IV

E
P
IT
T
S
F
O
R
D
, 
N
Y
 1
4
5
3
4

F
R
IE
D
M
A
N
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

220045

01/31/2024

JNE

EXTERIOR
PERSPECTIVES

A201

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000077

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4 Cricket Hill Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.09-3-43
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Pietropaoli, Michael C
Applicant: Pietropaoli, Michael C

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review to add a covered entryway and 
change some windows from a previously approved project.

Meeting Date: June 27, 2024

6/20/24, 10:33 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 20, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 























PI
ET

R
O

PA
O

LI
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
4 

C
R

IC
KE

T 
H

IL
L 

D
R

IV
E,

 P
IT

TS
FO

R
D

, N
Y 

14
53

4

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

REVISION

DATE:  9/17/2024

101 EASTLAND AVE.
ROCHESTER, NY 14618
PHONE: 585-267-6587

DRHPB

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000104

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 94 Wilmarth Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 191.02-1-3.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ecklund, Curtis A
Applicant: Ecklund, Curtis A

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximate 720 square foot 
addtion off the barn.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



94 N Wilmarth Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 22, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





LBA-Design_CEcklund
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
798 sf

LBA-Design_CEcklund
Length Measurement
72'-3/4"

LBA-Design_CEcklund
Text Box
SKETCH

LBA-Design_CEcklund
Length Measurement
69'-5 1/2"

LBA-Design_CEcklund
Callout
ADDITIONROOF DIMENSION 21'X38'

LBA-Design_CEcklund
Length Measurement
91'-5 3/4"



 
7/25/2024

ELEVATIONS
1/8" = 1'-0"

SHEET INDEX
COVER
A1.1 - FLOOR PLAN
A1.2 - ROOF LAYOUT
A3.1 - SECTIONS
A3.2 - SECTIONS
A5.1 - DETAILS
A5.2 - DETAILS
A5.3 - DETAILS

(R.S.) - RING SHANK
(N.I.C.) - NOT IN CONTRACT

(O.C.) - ON CENTER
(TYP.) - TYPICAL

(F.F.) - FINISH FLOOR

GROUND SNOW LOAD (Pg)

ELEVATION ABOVE SEA LEVEL:

TOP CHORD DEAD LOAD (PSF):

BTM CHORD DEAD LOAD (PSF):

BUILDING CATEGORY:

IMPORTANCE FACTOR:

TERRAIN CATEGORY:

SNOW EXPOSURE FACTOR:

THERMAL FACTOR:

BASIC WIND SPEED:TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION:

BUILDING OCCUPANCY:

PRESUMED SOIL BRG (PSF):

DESIGN SNOW LOAD:

DESIGN WIND PRESSURE (PSF):

5B

AGRICULTURAL 40

649

5

1

1

.8

C

1.0

1.2

27.0

105

161500

2
4
-1
13

7
1 
: 
C
U
R
T
IS

 E
C
K
L
U
N
D
 

S
T
A
L
L
 B

A
R
N
 A

D
D
IT

IO
N

P
IT

T
S
F
O
R
D
, 
N
Y
 1
4
5
3
4

9
4
 N

O
R
T
H
 W

IL
M
A
R
T
H
 R

O
A
D

11
'-
6
" ±

8'
-2

"

      12
1.6

6'-1112" 9'-534" 3'-63
4"

20'-0"

7'-4" 11'-11"20'-0" 16'-0"

36'-0"

3'
-7

1 2"
±

7

8

9

10

12

13

15

16

18

19

6 PSF DEAD LOAD

27 PSF SNOW LOAD

38 PSF SNOW DRIFT LOAD

5'-0"



01

02

03

FLOOR PLAN
3/16" = 1'-0" A1

.1

N
O
R
T
H

EXISTING STALL BARN

EXISTING STORAGE BARN

PROPOSED STALL BARN
ADDITION

36'-0"

4'-0"

19
'-
3"

2'
-0

"

20
'-
0"

1 2

10

OPEN OHD OUTLINE

4x6 SP2 .60 CCA
TREATED POST
LOCATION TYPICAL

14'

14'

14'

18'

18'

18'

18
'

18
'

16
'

16
'

14
'

10
3 4"

1'
-1

1 4"
9
'-
11
" 
O
PE

N
8'

-1
"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 4'-0"

2'
-9

3 8"
4'

-5
1 4"

5'
-6

3 4"
4'

-5
1 4"

2'
-0

3 8"

4'-0"

4'
-0

"

18
'-
9
" 
E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 T

O
 R

E
C
E
IV

E
 N

E
W

 S
ID

IN
G

20'-3" EXISTING TO RECEIVE NEW SIDING

6'-0" EXISTING
TO RECEIVE
NEW SIDING

40'
-9
7
8"

11'-834"

18'

18'

18'

20
' 
SP

LA
SH

BO
A
R
D

16' SPLASHBOARD20' SPLASHBOARD10' SPLASHBOARD

20
' 
SP

LA
SH

BO
A
R
D

9
"

4'-11716"6'-0"

16
'

14
'14
'

18'

18'

10
'-
0"

5'
-0

"



ROOF FRAMING LAYOUT
1/4" = 1'-0"

2x6 TRUSS ANCHOR USED
WHEN POST ISN'T PRESENT.
SEE DETAIL

2x12 SPF#2 RAFTERS PLACED
19.2" ON CENTER

OVERHANG OUTLINE

A1
.2

3

1'-911
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 1'-73
16" 1'-73

16" 71
8"

1'-0" 36'-0" 1'-0"

20
'-
0"

1'
-0

"

EXISTING STALL BARN

EXISTING STORAGE BARN

REMOVE EXISTING OVERHANG



PLATE
LINE

MAIN SECTION
3/8" = 1'-0"1

A3
.1

1'-3" Ø

12
      1.6

ALL FOOTERS TO SET ON VIRGIN SOIL & BE
PLACED 48" BELOW GRADE

10
7 16
"

8'
-2

"
3'

-7
"

5" PRE-CAST CONCRETE FOOTER

2x6x12" MCA .23 TREATED UPLIFT BLOCK EA. SIDE
OF COLUMN

TAMPED BACKFILL

2x8 PT SPLASHBOARD TO SLOPE WITH EXISTING
GRADE

2x4 SPF#2 WALL GIRTS 24" O.C.

29ga METAL SHEATHING

(2)-2x10 SPF#2 HEADERS FASTENED TO COLUMN
W/ (8)-516"x4" RSS LAG SCREWS PER CONNECTION.

26ga PBR METAL ROOF SHEATHING. APPLY
MASTIC & STITCH SCREWS (12" O.C.) TO PANEL
OVERLAPS

2x4 SPF#2 PURLINS 24" O.C.

2x12 SPF#2 RAFTERS PLACED 19.2"
ON CENTER

5

3

(2)-1 34"x 9 12" LVL HEADERS FASTENED
TO COLUMN W/ (8)-38"x 7 

1
4" RSS LAG

SCREWS PER CONNECTION.

4

EXISTING 2x4 STUD WALL

11
"

9
1 4"

9
'-
97 16

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"

1'-3" Ø

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

Wainscot


12
      1.6

ALL FOOTERS TO SET ON VIRGIN SOIL & BE
PLACED 48" BELOW GRADE

10
7 16
"

8'
-2

"
VA

R
IE

S
4'

-0
"

PRE-CAST CONCRETE FOOTER

2x6x12" MCA .23 TREATED UPLIFT BLOCK EA. SIDE
OF COLUMN

TAMPED BACKFILL

2x8 PT SPLASHBOARD TO SLOPE WITH EXISTING
GRADE

2x4 SPF#2 WALL GIRTS 24" O.C.

29ga METAL SHEATHING

(2)-2x10 SPF#2 HEADERS FASTENED TO COLUMN
W/ (8)-516"x4" RSS LAG SCREWS PER CONNECTION.

26ga PBR METAL ROOF SHEATHING. APPLY
MASTIC & STITCH SCREWS (12" O.C.) TO PANEL
OVERLAPS

2x4 SPF#2 PURLINS 24" O.C.

MAIN SECTION
3/8" = 1'-0"2

A3
.2

1'-3" Ø

2x12 SPF#2 RAFTERS PLACED 19.2"
ON CENTER

5

3

(2)-1 34" x 9 12" LVL HEADERS FASTENED
TO COLUMN W/ (8)-516"x6" RSS LAG
SCREWS PER CONNECTION.

6

EXISTING 4x4 POST.  FASTEN A 2x6 SP#2 PT BOARD TO
3 SIDES OF (3) - EXISTING POSTS WITH (2) ROWS OF .131
x 3" R.S. NAILS PER FOOT

VA
R
IE

S
REMOVE EXISTING OVERHANG

5"

Wainscot
Wainscot
Wainscot
Wainscot


PLATE
LINE

SECTION
3/4" = 1'-0"5

SECTION
3/4" = 1'-0"3

SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"6

END OHG
1" = 1'-0"7

A3
.3

SECTION
1" = 1'-0"4

(2)-2x10 SPF#2 HEADERS FASTENED TO
COLUMN W/ (8)-516"x4" RSS LAG SCREWS PER
CONNECTION. ALTERNATE HEADER SEAMS
FROM OUTSIDE TO INSIDE PLY

F&J TRIM  SOFFIT FASTENED TO 2x4
NAILER

VENTED SOFFIT

2x6 FASCIA W/  6" FASCIA TRIM

FT TRIM & INSIDE CLOSURE

1'
-7

3
4"

2x6 TRUSS ANCHOR. FASTEN THRU EA.
HEADER W/ (2)-.131x3" R.S. NAILS.
(2)-TOTAL

FASTEN EACH END OF TRUSS W/ (1)-5
16"x4"

RSS LAG SCREWS

2x4 SPF#2 ROOF PURLIN @ 24" O.C.

26ga PBR METAL ROOF SHEATHING. APPLY
MASTIC & STITCH SCREWS (12" O.C.) TO
PANEL OVERLAPS

2x8 PT SPLASHBOARD W/ BASE ANGLE

SPLASHBOARD TO SLOPE WITH GRADE

2x4 SPF#2 WALL GIRTS PLACED @ 24" O.C.

METAL SIDING

4x6x16" PT HEADER SUPPORT BLOCK FASTENED TO POST
W/ (8) - 38" x 7 

1
4" RSS LAG SCREWS

(2)-1 34"x9 12 " LVL HEADERS FASTENED TO COLUMN W/
(8)-38"x 7 

1
4" RSS LAG SCREWS PER CONNECTION.

ALTERNATE HEADER SEAMS FROM OUTSIDE TO INSIDE PLY

ANCHOR RAFTER TO HEADER USING SIMPSON H2.5A
HURRICANE CLIP. FASTEN W/ (10)- .131 X 1-1

2" NAILS

2x12 SPF#2 RAFTER PLACED 19.2" O.C.

LP2 VENTED CLOSURE

ENDWALL FLASHING FASTENED TO PURLIN W/ 2 1
2" WOOD

GRIP SCREW

 CAULK TO EXISTING SIDING AS NEEDED

2x4 SPF#2 PURLIN PLACED 24" O.C.

4x6 POST

(2)-1 34" x 9 12 " LVL HEADERS FASTENED TO COLUMN W/ (8)-5
16"x4" RSS

LAG SCREWS PER CONNECTION. ALTERNATE HEADER SEAMS

2x6 BLOCKING PLACED 48" O.C.

2x6 SILL PLATE

EXISTING HEADERS/RAFTERS

2'
-0

3 4"

ENDWALL FLASHING W/ EMSEAL &
2" SCREWS

EXISTING ROOFING & PURLINS

2x4 SPF#2 STUDS 16" O.C.

VA
R
IE

S

2x6 NAILER

2x4 SPF#2 WALL GIRT 24" O.C.

INSIDE CLOSURE

PEAK FLASHING

1 12" FLEX O VENT CLOSURE

GABLE ROOF TRUSS

METAL SIDING

F&J TRIM (SOFFIT)

SOLID SOFFIT

1 12" SIDING SCREW 36" O.C.

2x6 SPF#2 FASCIA W/ 4" FASCIA TRIM

PBR CORNER TRIM

EXTENDED 2x4 PURLINS

 METAL ROOFING

CREATE RIB IF  NOT PRESENT

BASE TRIM W/ EMSEAL CLOSURE

METAL SIDING

Wainscot
Wainscot
Wainscot
Wainscot


PBR CORNER TRIM

WRAP 6" FASCIA TRIM BACK TO COVER
END OF SOFFIT

METAL SIDING

5x5 CORNER TRIM

SLOT STEEL SIDING TO RECEIVE FT
TRIM

EAVE CORNER
1" = 1'-0"8

END OVERHANG DETAIL
1" = 1'-0"9

OHD JAMB
3" = 1'-0"10

DUTCH DOOR FRAMING
1/4" = 1'-0"11 DUTCH DOOR JAMB

3" = 1'-0"12 CORNER DETAIL
1 1/2" = 1'-0"13

5x5 CORNER TRIM

2x4 WALL GIRT

COLUMN

METAL SIDING

A5
.1

9
'-
83

8"

ROOF TRUSS

2x6 SPF#2 HEADER. FASTEN EACH
END USING (2)-516"x4" RSS LAG SCREWS

J CHANNEL

2x6 BOX HEADER TRIMMED WITH 8"
FASCIA

2x6 HEADER STIFFENER BLOCK
CENTERED IN HEADER

8'-0" ABOVE F.F

DRIP CAP

2x10 SPF#2 SPRING BOARD. FASTEN EACH END
USING (4)-516" x 4" RSS LAG SCREWS

2X4 EXT. WALL GIRTS

METAL SIDING

2x4 BLOCKING FASTENED W/ (2)-R.S.
NAILS / FT

J CHANNEL

8" FASCIA TRIM

BUILDING COLUMN

2x6 JAMB FASTENED W/ (3)- 3" R.S.
NAILS / FT

R.O.

R
.O

.

BUILDING COLUMN

2x6 HEADER

2x6 SILL

2x4 WALL GIRT

DBL 2x6 JAMB ON NON HINGE SIDE

2x4 BLOCKING @ CATCH ELEVATION.
HINGE SIDE

2x6 FACE BLOCKING BETWEEN GIRTS

CUT SPLASHBOARD AS NECESSARY
FOR DOOR

4x6 DOOR POST HINGE SIDE

SPLASHBOARD

2

6

4

6

DUTCH DOOR PANEL

DUTCH DOOR JAMB

J CHANNEL

METAL SIDING

2x4 WALL GIRTS

Wainscot
Wainscot


MAN DOOR FRAME DETAIL
1/4" = 1'-0"14 MAN DOOR HEADER

3" = 1'-0"15 MAN DOOR JAMB
3" = 1'-0"16

WINDOW FRAME DETAIL
3/8" = 1'-0"17 WINDOW SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"18 DRIP CAP TRIM DETAIL
3" = 1'-0"19

F.F.

2x SILL

2x4 HEADER

2x4 WALL GIRTS

BUILDING COLUMN

2x JAMB

2x4 BLOCKING

SPLASHBOARD

FASTEN PT SPLASHBOARD CUT OUT
TO BACK SIDE OF SPLASH

2x4 HEADER PLACED AT THE TOP &
BOTTOM

2x FULL LENGTH BUCK TOP & BOTTOM

2X BUCK

2x4 TRIM BLOCKING

2x4 WALL GIRTS

BUILDING COLUMN

2

4

2
6

2
6

2

4

METAL SIDING

WINDOW UNIT

J CHANNEL

J CHANNEL

DRIP CAP

A5
.2

2

4

2

6

EXTERIOR METAL SHEATHING

J CHANNEL

DRIP CAP

2

6

2

4

WALL GIRT

EXTERIOR METAL SIDING

J CHANNEL

DOOR

J CHANNEL

NOTCH VERTICAL J CHANNEL AND PLACE
FLAT TAB BEHIND DRIP CAP

PLACE SLIT IN METAL SIDING 1/4" UP
FROM TOP OF HORIZONTAL J TRIM

CAULK BOTTOM OF DRIP CAP ALONG
STEEL SLIT

J CHANNEL

NAILING FLANGE OF TRIM

RUN BEAD OF CAULK BEHIND STEEL
VERTICALLY

DRIP CAP. EXTEND PAST J TRIM 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.



DOOR SCHEDULE

# MANUF. WIDTH HEIGHT MODEL PANEL HARDWARE TYPE HEAD DTL JAMB DTL RO QTY

1
2
3

NORTH CNTY
OPENING
PLYCO

3'-0"
10'-0"
4'-0"

6'-8"
8'-0"
7'-0"

NOVATECH
-

AP-4700

FLUSH
--
--

A
--
B

MAN DOOR
OHD

DUTCH DOOR

15
9
15

16
10
12

38 1/2" x 82"
119" X 96"

49-1/2" x 87-3/8"

1
1
1

WINDOW SCHEDULE

# MANUF. WIDTH HEIGHT MODEL TYPE PANEL HEAD DTL RO QTY

10 SILVERLINE 2'-0" 3'-0" 2127 SINGLE HUNG LOW E 18 24" x 36" 1

A5
.3

FASTENER SCHEDULE

ITEM QTY FASTENER COMMENTS

SPLASHBOARD 6 3" x .131 RS HDG PER POST

FASCIA 3 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

EXT. WALL GIRTS 4 3" x .131 RS HDG PER POST

INTERIOR GIRTS 2 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

2x2 FIRE BLOCKING 2 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

PURLINS 3 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

TRUSS BRACING 2 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

48" Y BRACE BLOCKS 8 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

12" Y BRACE BLOCKS 8 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

UPLIFT BLOCKS 8 3" x .131 RS HDG PER BLOCK

STUDS 2 3" x .131 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

PT SILL PLATE 1 1/4"x 3 1/4" TAPCON 48" O.C.

1x3 FURRING STRIPS 1 2" x .113 RS HDG PER CONNECTION

7/16" OSB 1 2" x .113 RS HDG 6" O.C.

HARDWARE

A - KNOB LOCKSET
B - INCLUDE EJS-4700 JAMB KIT



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000129

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 24 Framingham Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 150.20-1-6
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Chaaban, Amal
Applicant: Chaaban, Amal

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a two car garage 
extension and portico over the front door.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 2, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA20-000182

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 10 Poinciana Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 177.01-2-6.31
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Goorman, Koen M
Applicant: Goorman, Koen M

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the oversized detached garage located 
to the east of the main home. This application did receive Zoning Board approval for the location, 
height and size of the structure.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 10, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257













Original Approved



New Proposed













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000140

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 70 Coventry Ridge  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-1-27
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: CTS Capital Ventures LLC
Applicant: Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home approximately 3343 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 2, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





COVER PAGE

DESIGN CRITERIA: ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &
ADJACENT COUNTIES )

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy = 40 ksi

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,  
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.I.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb =  2600
Fv =  285
E x 10  - 1.9
Fc  = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy - 33 KSI

6

T

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

PLAN 3343 / PROJECT 15475 D

THE NORTHFIELD for CLIENTS
LOT 54  COVENTRY RIDGE

COVENTRY RIDGE BUILDING CORP.
PITTSFORD, NY

"F"

"R"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

"FR" FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/2" STROKE 1/4"

2" MIN.

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

PANTONE (PMS) #187

6" DIAMETER

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265.  RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR
TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND
SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                 40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                      10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                           2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
                                                               42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                               115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                         CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                              SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH                                       42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                       SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                         NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                      1 DEGREE

ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT                          REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                               EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                         FIRM - 2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                  R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
                                                               ROOF DESIGN

1ST FLOOR                                                40 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR                                               30 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD                     15 P.S.F.

C
AS NOTED

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

GLA PLAN

1

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

1/6  FRONT & RIGHT ELEVATIONS

3/6  FOUNDATION PLAN

4/6  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

2/6  REAR & LEFT ELEVATIONS

CDK

THE NORTHFIELD 
LOT 54 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15475D

3343

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.  CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR  DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR  DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND  HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE  PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

FOUNDATION:
THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH.  SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP.  A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:

FIREPLACES:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907.

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE
OF THE OPEN SIDE.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

FRAMING:
WOOD TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE & AS PER SECT R802.10 (RCNYS)

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1
150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

R402.2.4  ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE.  THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

         

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

         

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

         

R402.4.1.2 TESTING.  THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.  TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING:
         1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,

BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

         4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

         5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.

         6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY )  A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED 
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS. 

R401.3  CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY )  A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER 
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, 
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY.  THIS THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5
OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS.  THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.  
 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. 

R403.4  MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.2  SEALING (MANDATORY).

DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

R403.3.3  DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY).

         1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF

         2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. 
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

THE TEST.  ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.R403.3.5  BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY).

INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BER403.5.3  HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). 
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:
         1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
         2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
         3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
         4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
         5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
         6. BURIED IN PIPING.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE 

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE 
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE 
IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.).  RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

         R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY).  THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION.  OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

         R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

         R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1.  HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2.  AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE.  MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY).  HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE  2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE 
2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

         7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE.  TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED 
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE.  RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R311.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR.  APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

UNDISTURBED  SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE.  ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS.  FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END.  WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS.  TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.  MIN. 1 1/2" SPACE BETWEEN WALL & RAILING.

A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS.  A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.  VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS.  SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT.  SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G242O.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

GRIP SIZE TO BE PER SECTION R311.7.8.5 OF 2020 RCNYS.

STAIR ILLUMINATION PER SECTION R311.7.9 OF 2020 RCNYS.

SECTION R316 - FOAM PLASTIC:
THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL GOVERN THE MATERIALS, DESIGN, APPLICATION, CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION
OF FOAM PLASTIC MATERIALS.

BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED AGAINST THE WALL UNTIL THE WALL HAS SUFFICIENT STRENGTH AND HAS BEEN ANCHORED TO
THE FLOOR ABOVE, OR HAS BEEN SUFFICIENTLY BRACED TO PREVENT DAMAGE BY THE BACKFIL.  PER SECT. R404.1.7 RCNYS

R502.6 BEARING:
METAL, HAVE NOT LESS THAN 3" OF BEARING ON MASONRY OR CONCRETE OR BE SUPPORTED BY APPROVED JOIST HANGERS.

THE ENDS OF EACH JOIST, BEAM OR GIRDER SHALL HAVE NOT LESS THAN 1 1/2" OF BEARING ON WOOD OR

PROVIDE BRACED WALL PANELS AS PER SECT. R602.10.2 - R602.10.10.3 OF 2020 RCNYS.

5/6  SECOND FLOOR & ROOF PLAN

6/6  SECTIONS

N-1 DETAILS

N-2  REINFORCING NOTES



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

THE NORTHFIELD 
LOT 54 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15475D

3343

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

3056

E FP

3056

FP

3056

E FP

3056

TFP

3060

2850

FP

3060

7
'-
4
"

2856

12
8

12

8

12

8

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1665  SQ.FT.

=  1678  SQ.FT.
=  3343  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  45,832  CU.FT.

1X8 FRIEZE BD.

PACK OUT

12

12

6"

ERV 
EXHAUST

ERV 
INTAKE

8"8"

VENTED
SOFFITS

ASSUMED GRADE

14" LOUVERED
SHUTTERS

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

10

12

6" WINDOW HEAD
W/ CROWN MLD'G

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

10

12

DRYER
VENT

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

3060 8'
-7

 5
/8

"

8" 8"

3060-2

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

3030

7
'-
4
"

3060

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

METAL ROOF

6"

T T

12
8

PACK OUT
6" X 2 1/2" C.B.

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

( CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY )

DB'L ENTRY DOORS 
SYSTEM AS 
SELECTED B/O

8" X 8" WOOD
TRIMMED COL'S
AND HEADER

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

3080 3080

8'-4" 8'-4" 3'-7"

SHAKE STYLE
SIDING AS SEL'D.

10

12

FLASHING

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

PASSIVEACTIVE

1X6 TRIM

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

10

12

10

2868

T

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

1X6 TRIM W/
CROWN MLD'G

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

RIDGE VENT

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD. ASPHALT SHINGLES 

AS SELECTED

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

FLASHING

2
'-
0"

12

8

1X8 FRIEZE BD.

12

10

12

10

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

8"8"

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

HARVEY OR EQUAL

0.28
0.21

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

2
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NORTHFIELD 
LOT 54 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15475D

3343

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

12

8

12

10

12

10

2820 2820

3056

30562856

2456

8'
-0

"

12

8

T6"

12

10

FP FP

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

AC UNIT

ASSUMED GRADE

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

RIDGE VENT

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

E

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

12

8

6'-0"

6'-0"

6'-0"8'-0"

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

2840-2 E

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

FPFP

8'
-0

"

10

12

306030602040-2

90
80

 S
.G

.D
.

TT T

3056

E FPFP
2446

E FP

3056-2

FP

12

8

12

8

5060

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

10

12

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6"

AC UNIT

8"8"

3056-3

FP

ASSUMED GRADE

VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

8'
-7

 5
/8

"

WIND.
R.O.

TOP OF POUR

2446-2 2446

T

KIT. FAN
EXHAUST

2840-2 E2840-2 E

PROVIDE GUARD TO
DOOR UNTIL FUTURE
DECK IS BUILT

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

3'-0" 4'-0"

TT

6068

2
'-
0"

4'-0" 4'-0" 2'-0"
8"

2'-0"

T

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

HARVEY OR EQUAL

0.28
0.21



AS NOTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN

3
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NORTHFIELD 
LOT 54 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15475D

3343

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FURN.

HW

20'-0" 15'-0" 13'-2"

48'-2" 21'-10"

70'-0"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

4
4
'-
0"

10'-9" 9'-0" 9'-0"

9'-2" 11'-0" 10'-0"

15'-0" 8'-0" 15'-6" 9'-8"

48'-2" 21'-10"

70'-0"

9'-0" 22'-6"

8"

2
'-
4
"

9'
-4

"
3
'-
8"

1
6'

-4
"

2
'-
4
"

3
4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

6'
-0

"

4
4
'-
0"

3
0'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

4
'-
1

0"
9'

-0
"

1
3
'-
1

0"

12"

4
'-
1

0"

5
'-
1

0"

7
'-
1

1
"

3
'-
8"

1
4
'-
7
"

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 28# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 28# ST'L BM.

T

6'-8" 6'-4"

AC UNIT

9'
-4

"
1

2
'-
5
"

1
8'

-3
"

1
4
'-
7
"

1
5
'-
5
"

3'-11" 6'-10"

CROCK
LOCATION
MAY VARY

ERV

ERV
INTAKE

EXHAUST

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

4" BL'K ON

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

I-
JO

IS
TS

 @
1

6"
 O

.C
.

1
1

 7
/8

" F
IR

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

I-
JO

IS
TS

 @
1

6"
 O

.C
.

1
1

 7
/8

" F
IR

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D

4" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.

INSUL. O.H. W/ R-30
FIREPLACE ABOVE

VERIFY FINAL
LOC. & JOIST

ISLAND ABOVE-

PROVIDE ADD'N.
SUPPORT IF REQ'D

DESIGNER TO

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE
FOR SLAB

UNEXCAVATED

SEE 6/N-1 FOR
POURED WALL JUMP
FT'G. DETAIL

M
.O

. F
O

R 
1

6/
0 

O
.H

. D
O

O
R

M
.O

. F
O

R 
9/

0 
O

.H
. D

O
O

R

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE
FOR SLAB

2X6 WALL 
W/ HAND RAIL

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

I-
JO

IS
TS

 @
1

6"
 O

.C
.

1
1

 7
/8

" F
IR

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

STORAGE

UP 15 RISERS

HALFWALL OR
OPEN RAIL

SD
CO/

HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.
BACK 2" ON FOUND.

FILL

ROUGH PLUMB
FUTURE BATH

STORAGE

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

13,400 LBS 10,300 LBS

4,600 LBS 13,400 LBS

3,500 LBS

1
4
'-
0"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-0

"

2'-0" DROP

2'-0" DROP

2'-0" DROP

2
84

0-
2

E 2840-2

E2840-2

7'-0" 4'-6"

FOLLOW GRADE - 
THE FT'G WILL REST ON

STEP FRAME WALL AND
CONCRETE WALL TO

UNDISTURBED SOIL

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN

(2) 2X10'S (2) 2X10'S

(2) 2X10'S

11,900 LBS

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN

4'-0" 3'-0"

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

4'-0"

2'-0" DROP

2
'-
0"

 D
RO

P

2
'-
0"

 D
RO

P

CAN'T F.JST'S INSUL.
O.H. W/ R-30

2'-0" DROP

8'
-0

" SEE 3/N-1 FOR
FRAME WALL ON 
POURED CONC. WALL
WALK OUT DETAIL

5
'-
0"

4'-0"

6068 E

2'-0"16'-0"2'-0"

2
'-
0"

 D
RO

P

8"
 D

RO
P

8"
 D

RO
P

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE
FOR SLAB

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.
( TYP. )

4" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.

T

E

12

VARIES

ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

FIRST FLOOR3/4" O.S.B. SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER -

3/8" EXT. PLYWD. OR 7/16" O.S.B. W/
HOUSE WRAP
SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED
AS PER 2020 RCNYS

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST 

SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR
FIREPROOFING METHODS

3"

BASEMENT /
FOUNDATION

W
IN

DO
W

R-15 INSULATION

FINISHED GRADE3"

(2) 2X6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE WITH SILL
SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.

FULL HEIGHT UP TO A
10'-0" MAXIMUM HG'T

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH (4000 psi) POURED
CONC. WALL REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS

(2) #4 BARS AROUND ALL WINDOW
OPENINGS, AND SUCH BARS SHALL
EXTEND AT LEAST 24" BEYOND THE
CORNERS OF OPENINGS.

EXPANSION JOINT

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB WITH
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" POROUS FILL

SOIL BACKFILL

GRAVEL BACKFILL

8" FORM-A-DRAIN FOUNDATION FOOTING,
DRAINAGE, & RADON EVACUATION SYSTEM

# 5 VERTICAL REBAR
@ 4'-0" O.C.

DAMPPROOF AS PER CODE
W/ POLYETHYLENE WRAP

#4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
@ 2'-0" O.C.

18" X 10" CONCRETE
W/ (2) #5 REBAR
CONTINUOUS-
SEE DETAIL 19/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED
ELECTRODE DETAIL

COMPLY WITH SECT. R302.13
OF 2020 RCNYS 

INSULATION BAFFLE W/ MIN. 1" AIRSPACE
@ ROOF DECK & BAFFLE TO EXTEND DOWN

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
5/8" EXTERIOR SHEATHING OR 7/16"
SHEATHING WITH CLIPS

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO
TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

TO WALL FRAMING TOP PLATE

CONSTRUCTION
TRUSS EAVE

VAPOR BARRIER REQUIRED BETWEEN HEATED
LIVING SPACE & VENTED UNFINISHED ATTIC

(2) LAYERS OF ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER

3/4" O.S.B. SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

GENERAL FOUNDATION / BASEMENT NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED

IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS.  SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS

ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
     NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR.  THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
     WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE

DESIGNED FOR 55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

DESIGNED FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE

MANUFACTURER TO THE SPECS BELOW:
DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY 

ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST COMPLY WITH
SECT. R302.13 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR FIREPROOFING METHODS

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" OPT. FINISHED TERRACE LEVEL AREA

938  SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

4
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NORTHFIELD 
LOT 54 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15475D

3343

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

9/
0 

X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

5'-9" 4'-6" 4'-6" 5'-3" 7'-2" 7'-10" 6'-2" 6'-10" 10'-9" 11'-3"

20'-0" 15'-0" 13'-0"

48'-0" 22'-0"

70'-0"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

4
4
'-
0"

1
8'

-0
"

9'
-6

"
1

2
'-
6"

6'
-1

"
6'

-4
"

5
'-
7
"

3
'-
4
"

2
'-
1

0"
2
'-
1

0"
2
'-
1

0"
4
'-
2
"

7
'-
8"

1
0'

-2
"

22'-6"

8'-0" 3'-6" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-4" 6'-10" 4'-4" 4'-6" 5'-0"

6'-10"2'-8"7'-6"8'-0"

15'-0" 8'-0" 15'-6" 9'-6"

48'-0" 22'-0"

70'-0"

3'-0"3'-6"4'-8"

1
4
'-
1

0"
5
'-
0"

1
0'

-2
"

3
0'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

7
'-
0"

6'
-6

"
1

0'
-0

"
1

0'
-6

"

3
4
'-
0"

6'
-0

"
4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

6'
-6

"
3
'-
8"

7
'-
6"

7'-2"5'-4"4'-4"11'-11"

3
'-
2
"

4
'-
0"

1
'-
6"

8'
-6

"

1
8'

-1
0"

8'-4"2'-10"

7'-8" 7'-3"

5'-9"4'-11"

4
'-
0"

6'
-0

"

2
'-
8"

4
'-
6"

2
'-
4
"

5
'-
0"

9'
-0

"

1
4
'-
0"

1'-0"

2
'-
0"

3
'-
0"

18"12"

7'-0"8'-6"7'-0"

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 B

Y
 O

TH
ER

S

3060-2

3060 3060

2856

3060

5060 30603060 3056

2040-2

9080 S.G.D.

2
82

0
2
82

0
2
4
5
6

3
05

6

DINING RM.

FOYER

GREAT RM

KITCHEN

PAN.
W.I.C.

LAUN.

MUD
ENTRYOFFICE

BATH 4

1
6/

0 
X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

(2
) 

2
X
1

2
'S

2868

T

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

FACE OF WALL

FACE OF WALL

FACE OF WALL

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'-0" R.O. HG'T

8'-0" R.O. HG'T

48" VAN.

18
68

30
80

2468

2668

2668 2868 PKT.

2668
2668

2468 PKT.

20 MIN.

3068 W/ S.C.

(2) 91/2" LVL HD'R

T

UP 15 RISERS

E

TT

T

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

1/8" PER FOOT

PITCH FLOOR

(2
) 

1
 3

/4
" X

 9
 1

/2
" L

V
L 

HD
'R

48" X 34"
SHOWER

F

SD
CO/

SD

HD

5 SHELVES

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

ROD/SH

CLOSET

M
.T

.

M.T.

W.

D.

48" COUNTER
WITH SINK

C
U
BB

IE
S

T. STAT

42" GAS DIRECT VENT
FIREPLACE AS SEL'D.

FINAL LAYOUT
BY OTHERS

OVENS REFRIG.

DW.

10/0 X 4/6 ISLAND W/ SNACK BAR
FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

ST
EP

PROVIDE PORTAL FRAME
AS PER SECT. 
R602.10.6.3 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL PG. N-2

(2) 2X8'S HD'R
PACK OUT TO 8"

STUDY 

DRY.
VENT

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

4'-4"

2
86

8 
C

.O
.

6
C

6
B

6
A

(2) 2X10'S

(2
) 

1
1

 7
/8

"
LV

L 
FL

U
SH

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR
4" TO COVER STONE

8'
-7

 5
/8

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-7

 5
/8

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-7

 5
/8

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

DN 15 RISERS

4'-6"

ROD/SH

CLOSET

2668

7'-7" 5'-3"

7'-1" 9"

2'-4"7'-10"

2
86

8 
C

.O
.

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R

3060

(2) 2X10'S

PROVIDE GUARD TO
DOOR UNTIL FUTURE
DECK IS BUILT

PACK OUT
6" X 2 1/2" C.B.

3'-6"

4'-0"4'-0"

3080

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

8" X 8"
WD. TRIMMED
COLUMNS

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

AC
TIV

E

SH.

PASSIVE

FACE

3'-10"

2668

2
86

8 
PK

T.
 D

R.

SHELVES

2X6 RAAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

(2) 11 7/8"
FLUSH LVL

BEARING
WALL

BEARING
WALL

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S  ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

ENGINEERED FLOOR JOIST NOTE:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY  MANUFACTURER
TO THE SPECS BELOW:
ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED FOR
55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1665  SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

5
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NORTHFIELD 
LOT 54 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15475D

3343

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

20'-0" 15'-0" 13'-0"

13'-8" 6'-4" 6'-2" 6'-8"

7'-0" 11'-0" 5'-3" 5'-3" 4'-6" 6'-2" 6'-10"

4
'-
0"

3
0'

-0
"

2
'-
4
"

7
'-
8"

4
4
'-
0"

1
5
'-
1

0"
1

'-
1

1
"

6'
-9

"
5
'-
6"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

4
4
'-
0"

1
8'

-0
"

8'
-0

"
1

4
'-
0"

1
5
'-
2
"

1
4
'-
9"

1
0'

-2
"

9'-6"15'-6"8'-0"15'-0"

5'-0"4'-6"4'-4"6'-10"4'-4"4'-0"4'-0"4'-4"6'-4"4'-4"

48'-0"

3
'-
4
"

4
'-
8"

1
4
'-
2
"

3
'-
8"

8'
-2

"
2
'-
4
"

2
'-
4
"

5
'-
8"

9'
-6

"
4
'-
8"

3'-0"3'-8"5'-4"

5'-11"9'-9"

6'-8"

6'-10" 7'-10" 7'-8"

4'-2"2'-4"7'-2"

3'-4"

3
'-
4
"

1
0'

-1
0"

7
'-
6"

1
1

'-
0"

4'-4" 4'-4" 13'-8"

2'-8" 6'-8"

9'-6" 5'-2"

4
'-
1

0"
3
'-
8"

4
'-
2
"

3056 3056

3056 3056

2850

3030

T FP

E FP

E FP FP

FP

3056-3 EFP

3
05

6
2
85

6

2446-2 2446

3056-2E FP

BDRM. 2

BDRM. 3

BDRM. 4

PRIMARY
BDRM.

W.I.C.

BATH

W.I.C.

BATH 3

BATH 2

3
2
" X

 6
0"

 T
U
B

SH
O

W
ER

 U
N
IT

48" X 34"
SHOWER

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

ROD/SH

ROD/SH

ROD/SH

LIN
EN

 

5 
SH

EL
F

54" VAN.

OPT.

5
 S

HE
LF

5
 S

HE
LF

5
 S

HE
LF

LI
N
EN

RO
D/

SH

5 SHELF
CLOSET

C
LO

SE
T

C
LO

SE
T

2668

20
68

24
68

26
68

20
68

2468

14
6820

68

20
68

24
68

2868

2068

2068

24
68

2468

2068
1868

2468 PKT.

2068

M
.T

.

M
.T

.

2
66

8

M.T.

M
.T

.

M
.T

.

2
4
68

ACCESS
ATTIC

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' S

TE
P 

TR
U
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'C' GIRDER TRUSS

'C' GIRDER 

F

F

F

F

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
CO/

GUARD RAIL

DN. 15 RISERS

5
4
" V

A
N
.

7
2
" V

A
N
.

2468

INSUL. FL'R AREA
O/ PORCH W/ R-30

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR
4" TO COVER STONE

(2) 2X10'S

'C' TRUSSES 

24" O.C.

TI
LE

 B
EN

C
H

FP

FP

PRIMARY

STEP CL'G

8'-0"

9'-0"

5 SH.

(2) 9 1/2" LVL

6
C

6
B

2'-0"

TYP.

48'-0"

14" 2'-8"

5
'-
4
"

2
'-
1

0"

1'-8"

2'-0"

2'-2" 12" 12'-0"

2
'-
0"

8'-8"10"1'-6"14'-0"

2468

5
 S

HE
LF

LI
N
EN

TRUSS

60
" V

A
N
.

36"

2468

CUSTOM TILE
SHOWER

2446T

1'-8"

SHELVES

1
6"

FACE OF WALL

@ 24" O.C.

'C' TRUSSES

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

PACK OUT
6" X 2 1/2" C.B.

2X6 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN

A

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' S

TE
P 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'C' GIRDER

'C' GIRDER

@ 24" O.C.
'C' TRUSSES

A

A

RIDGE

RIDGE

VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

RI
DG

E

RI
DG

E6"

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

6"
12"

@ 24" O.C.

'C' TRUSSES

'D' GIRDER

A

VALLEYVA
LL

EY

ARI
DG

E

RI
DG

E

SECOND FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 8'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

GENERAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1678  SQ.FT.SECOND FLOOR PLAN    
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"



AS NOTED

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN

6
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NORTHFIELD 
LOT 54 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15475D

3343

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

10

12

7'-6" 7'-6"

15'-0"

16"

19 5/16"

HEEL

'C' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10

12

7'-9" 7'-9"

15'-6"

16"

19 5/16"

HEEL

'D' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10

12

10

12

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

R-15 INSUL.

BASEMENT

HEEL

WIND.
R.O.

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

PLATE

PLATE

R-38 INSUL.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

12

8

R-21

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

30'-0"

15'-0"15'-0"

'B' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

9'
-0

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"

16 11/16"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

7
'-
4
"

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

BEDRM. 3BATH 3

16"

DINING RM.MUD ENTRY

2'-0"
2X4 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

8
12

8'
-0

"

R.O.

(2) 91/2" LVL HD'R

W.I.C.

12

8

PORCH

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" X 8" BLOCK ON
8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

BUILDING SECTIONB
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

R-15 INSUL.

STUB HEEL

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

PLATE

PLATE

R-38 INSUL.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

12

8

R-21

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

29'-0"

15'-0"14'-0"

'B' STUB TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

9'
-0

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"

24 11/16"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

BATH 2

16"

GREAT RM.FOYER

3'-0"

2X4 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

12
12

12

8

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

BUILDING SECTIONC
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

FILL

BATH
PRIMARYHALL

HEEL
16 11/16"

BASEMENT

(2) 2X8'S HD'R

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R(2) 11 7/8" LVL

FLUSH HD'R

PACKED OUT 8" 8"

R-30 INSUL.

R-21 INSUL.

4
'-
0"

N-1
3

R-21

ASSUMED
GRADE

2'-4"
O.H.

12

8

SUBFL'R.

BOX BAY

9'
-1

 1
/8

"

PLATE

TRUSS PROFILE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - MANUFACTURER IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR CHORD LAYOUT AS REQ'D FOR DESIGN LOAD

TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ACTUAL LOAD AT GIRDER-TO-GIRDER
CONNECTIONS & TO SPECIFY A MIN. METAL HANGER TO SUPP. THAT LOAD

TRUSS NOTES:

PROVIDE TRUSS BRACING AS INDICATED BY TRUSS DESIGNER

12

8

12

8

6"

8"

17'-0"17'-0"

34'-0"

HEEL
16 11/16"

16"

'A' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

BUILDING SECTIONA
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

1
0'

-5
"

4
'-
0"

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

GARAGE
PLATE

UNEXCAVATED

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

6"

8"

8"
8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

2X6 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

12

8

30'-0"

15'-0"15'-0"

16"

12

8

2'-6"13'-4"14'-2"

12"

'B' STEP TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

HEEL
16 11/16"



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000139

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 19 Bridleridge Farms  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 191.01-1-76
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Bridlebridge Farms LLC
Applicant: Bridlebridge Farms LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 2,926 square-foot, two-story, single
family home in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 2, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





COVER PAGE

DESIGN CRITERIA: ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &
ADJACENT COUNTIES )

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy = 40 ksi

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,  
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.I.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb =  2600
Fv =  285
E x 10  - 1.9
Fc  = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy - 33 KSI

6

T

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

PLAN 2926 / PROJECT 15420 L

ALT. NEWPORT SPEC HOME
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE

COVENTRY RIDGE BUILDING CORP.
PITTSFORD, NY

"F"

"R"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

"FR" FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/2" STROKE 1/4"

2" MIN.

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

PANTONE (PMS) #187

6" DIAMETER

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265.  RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR
TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND
SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                 40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                      10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                           2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
                                                               42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                               115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                         CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                              SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH                                       42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                       SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                         NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                      1 DEGREE

ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT                          REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                               EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                         FIRM - 2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                  R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
                                                               ROOF DESIGN

1ST FLOOR                                                40 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR                                               30 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD                     15 P.S.F.

C
AS NOTED

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

GLA PLAN

1

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

1/6  FRONT & LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS

3/6  FOUNDATION PLAN

4/6  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

5/6  SECOND FLOOR & ROOF PLAN

6/6  SECTIONS

N-1 DETAILS

N-2  REINFORCING NOTES

2/6  REAR & RIGHT SIDE ELEVATIONS

CDK

ALT NEWPORT SPEC HOUSE
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420L

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.  CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR  DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR  DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND  HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE  PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

FOUNDATION:
THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH.  SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP.  A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:

FIREPLACES:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907.

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE
OF THE OPEN SIDE.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

FRAMING:
WOOD TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE & AS PER SECT R802.10 (RCNYS)

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1
150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

R402.2.4  ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE.  THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

         

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

         

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

         

R402.4.1.2 TESTING.  THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.  TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING:
         1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,

BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

         4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

         5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.

         6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY )  A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED 
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS. 

R401.3  CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY )  A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER 
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, 
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY.  THIS THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5
OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS.  THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.  
 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. 

R403.4  MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.2  SEALING (MANDATORY).

DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

R403.3.3  DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY).

         1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF

         2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. 
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

THE TEST.  ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.R403.3.5  BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY).

INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BER403.5.3  HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). 
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:
         1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
         2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
         3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
         4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
         5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
         6. BURIED IN PIPING.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE 

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE 
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE 
IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.).  RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

         R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY).  THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION.  OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

         R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

         R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1.  HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2.  AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE.  MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY).  HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE  2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE 
2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

         7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE.  TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED 
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE.  RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R311.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR.  APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

UNDISTURBED  SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE.  ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS.  FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END.  WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS.  TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.  MIN. 1 1/2" SPACE BETWEEN WALL & RAILING.

A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS.  A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.  VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS.  SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT.  SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G242O.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

GRIP SIZE TO BE PER SECTION R311.7.8.5 OF 2020 RCNYS.

STAIR ILLUMINATION PER SECTION R311.7.9 OF 2020 RCNYS.

SECTION R316 - FOAM PLASTIC:

THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL GOVERN THE MATERIALS, DESIGN, APPLICATION, CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION
OF FOAM PLASTIC MATERIALS.

BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED AGAINST THE WALL UNTIL THE WALL HAS SUFFICIENT STRENGTH AND HAS BEEN ANCHORED TO
THE FLOOR ABOVE, OR HAS BEEN SUFFICIENTLY BRACED TO PREVENT DAMAGE BY THE BACKFIL.  PER SECT. R404.1.7 RCNYS

R502.6 BEARING:
METAL, HAVE NOT LESS THAN 3" OF BEARING ON MASONRY OR CONCRETE OR BE SUPPORTED BY APPROVED JOIST HANGERS.

THE ENDS OF EACH JOIST, BEAM OR GIRDER SHALL HAVE NOT LESS THAN 1 1/2" OF BEARING ON WOOD OR

PROVIDE BRACED WALL PANELS AS PER SECT. R602.10.2 - R602.10.10.3 OF 2020 RCNYS.

TT



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

ALT NEWPORT SPEC HOUSE
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420L

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

HARVEY OR EQUAL

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.28
0.21

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1444  SQ.FT.

=  1482  SQ.FT.
=  2926  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =   40,774  CU.FT.
( CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY )

ERV

12

8

12

8

12
5

3056-2

30603060

EFPFP

3056

3056

3056

3056

12

9

12

9

1X6 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

14" LOUVERED
SHUTTERS
AS SEL'D.

8" CROSS HEAD W/
CROWN MLD'G. (TYP.)

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X10 TRIM BD.1X10 TRIM BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

BRICK VENEER W/ WALL
TIES AND WEEP HOLES
AT GRADE (TYP.)

ASSUMED GRADE
3068 ENTRY DOOR
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

TT

12" X12"
COLUMN 

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

12'-6"

FP T

9/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

EXHAUST
ERV
INTAKEBRICK ROWLOCK

SILL ( TYP.)

3056-3

T

12

9

12"

EFP

8'
-2

"

WIND.
R.O.

T.O.B.

2450

FP

8"

LOUVER
AS SELECTED

48" TRIANGLE

DRYER
VENT

12

8

1X10 TRIM BD.

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

PACK OUT C.B.
6" X 4 1/2" 

PB20 3X6X6
OR EQUAL (TYP.)

FYPON BCKT

6"

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

8'
-0

"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

12

9

12

912

8

12

8

12

8

1X6 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB
ASSUMED GRADE

3060

2856

FP

2860

AC UNIT

FURN.
VENTS

HW
VENT

4" VINYL C.B. 12
5

12

9

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

12" X12"
COLUMN 

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

9

PB20 3X6X6
OR EQUAL (TYP.)

FYPON BCKT

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

2
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

ALT NEWPORT SPEC HOUSE
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420L

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

HARVEY OR EQUAL

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.28
0.21

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

5060

8'
-0

"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

12

8

12

8

AC UNIT

ASSUMED GRADE

4" VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

2860 2860 E
2850

3056

FP E

8'
-2

"

WIND.
R.O.

12

9

12

9

3060

90
80

 S
.G

.D
.

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

T TT

3056

FPT

3056

FP E

50562040-2

T

E

BOMAN KEMP 4040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF 
2020 RCNYS

12

8

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

BOMAN KEMP 4040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF 
2020 RCNYS

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

12

9

12

9

4" VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

1X6 CORNER BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

12

9

2868

T

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

8'
-0

"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

2860

E

2040

12

8 12

8

12" PROJECTION
BOX WINDOW

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

PB20 3X6X6
OR EQUAL (TYP.)

FYPON BCKT



AS NOTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN

3
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

ALT NEWPORT SPEC HOUSE
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420L

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

2/28/22 CDK MOVED ST'L BEAM

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

4" X 8" BLOCK ON12" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 22" X 10" FT'G.

FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

12'-0" 18'-0" 14'-0"

44'-0" 22'-0"

66'-0"

11'-4" 8'-6"

14'-2" 10'-2"

44'-2" 21'-10"

66'-0"

2"

12'-4" 11'-0" 10'-0" 10'-10"

2
1

'-
8"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
4
'-
4
"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
0'

-0
"

3
4
'-
4
"

4
'-
4
"

4
0'

-0
"

4
'-
4
"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
1

'-
9"

1
3
'-
0"

1
7
'-
9"

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.
( TYP. )

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

4" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

M
.O

. F
O

R 
1

6/
0 

O
.H

. D
O

O
R

10" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 20" X 10" FT'G.

FORM 4" BRICK LEDGE

CROCK
LOCATION
MAY VARY

FILL

UNEXCAVATED

UP 15 RISERS

(2) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8" LVL
HD'R @ STAIR OPN'G.

ROUGH PLUMB 
FOR FUTURE BATH

GUARD RAIL
HALFWALL OR

AC UNIT

SD
CO/

9'-6"

8"

3
0'

-0
"

3
'-
7
"

EJECTOR
PUMP

E

M
.O

. F
O

R 
9/

0 
O

.H
. D

O
O

R

2
'-
6"

1
6'

-4
"

12" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 22" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 4" BRICK LEDGE

12" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 22" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 4" BRICK LEDGE

LOC. MAY VARY

FURN.

HW

ERV

INTAKEEXHAUST

2
'-
8"

4
'-
0"

HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.
BACK 4" ON FOUND.

HOLD FRAME WALL
AB'V BACK 2" 

19'-10"

4"

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

3
'-
7
"

4
'-
0"

9'
-4

"
2
'-
2
"

1
2
'-
3
"

1
7
'-
6"

1
0'

-3
"

& 2" SLAB LEDGE

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

BOMAN KEMP 4040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF
2020 RCNYS

SEE 6/N-1 FOR
POURED JUMP
FT'G. DETAIL

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

15,000 #8,600 #6,200 #

7,000 #

FUTURE

4" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
36" X 36" X 12" CONC. FT'G.

22'-6"

5
'-
0"

5
'-
0"

5'-8"6'-4"

9'
-0

"

FUTURE
REC. RM.

FUTURE
BDRM.

ON FOUND.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

BOMAN KEMP 4040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF
2020 RCNYS E

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

VERIFY FINAL
LOC. & JOIST

ISLAND ABOVE

PROVIDE ADD'N.
SUPPORT IF REQ'D

DESIGNER TO

CONSTRUCTION
TRUSS EAVE

12

VARIES

ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

INSULATION BAFFLE
MINIMUM 1" AIR SPACE @ VENTS

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
5/8" EXTERIOR SHEATHING OR 7/16"
SHEATHING WITH CLIPS

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO
TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

FIRST FLOOR3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER -

3/8" EXT. PLYWD. OR 7/16" O.S.B. W/
HOUSE WRAP
SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED
AS PER 2020 RCNYS

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST 
COMPLY WITH SECT. R302.13
OF 2020 RCNYS 
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR
FIREPROOFING METHODS

3"

BASEMENT /

FOUNDATION

W
IN

DO
W

R-15 INSULATION

FINISHED GRADE3"

(2) 2X6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE WITH SILL
SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.

FULL HEIGHT UP TO A
10'-0" MAXIMUM HG'T

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH (4000 psi) POURED
CONC. WALL REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS

(2) #4 BARS AROUND ALL WINDOW
OPENINGS, AND SUCH BARS SHALL
EXTEND AT LEAST 24" BEYOND THE
CORNERS OF OPENINGS.

EXPANSION JOINT

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" POROUS FILL

SOIL BACKFILL

GRAVEL BACKFILL

8" FORM-A-DRAIN FOUNDATION FOOTING,
DRAINAGE, & RADON EVACUATION SYSTEM

# 5 VERTICAL REBAR
@ 4'-0" O.C.

DAMPPROOF AS PER CODE
W/ POLYETHYLENE WRAP

#4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
@ 2'-0" O.C.

18" X 10" CONCRETE
W/ (2) #5 REBAR
CONTINUOUS-
SEE DETAIL 19/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED
ELECTRODE DETAIL

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

SECOND FLOOR

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

GENERAL FOUNDATION / BASEMENT NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED

IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS.  SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS

ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
     NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR.  THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
     WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE

DESIGNED FOR 55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

DESIGNED FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE

MANUFACTURER TO THE SPECS BELOW:
DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY 

ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST COMPLY WITH
SECT. R302.13 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR FIREPROOFING METHODS

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"



AS NOTED

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

4
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

ALT NEWPORT SPEC HOUSE
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420L

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

PROVIDE PORTAL FRAME
AS PER SECT. 
R602.10.6.3 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL PG. N-2

14'-0"18'-0"12'-0"

44'-0" 22'-0"

66'-0"

11'-4"

20'-0" 14'-0" 10'-0"

44'-0" 22'-0"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

1
3
'-
0"

2
'-
4
"

4
'-
0"

3
4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

9'
-1

0"
5
'-
0"

1
4
'-
0"

1
1

'-
2
"

1
8'

-0
"

66'-0"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

2
'-
2
"

4
'-
1

0"
9'

-0
"

8'-0" 6'-0"

6'-4" 5'-8" 7'-3" 4'-4" 4'-4" 2'-1" 7'-0" 7'-0"

1
3
'-
8"

1
0'

-4
"

5'-9" 10'-7" 3'-8" 3'-11" 6'-2" 3'-11" 4'-8" 5'-4"

5'-10"

5'-5"

2'-4" 7'-8"

4'-4" 3'-10" 3'-10"

4'-10" 4'-2" 5'-9" 3'-10" 6'-10" 6'-7"

7'-8" 3'-10" 4'-6"3
'-
1

0"
5
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

6'-
7"

5
'-
0"

2
'-
3
"

7
'-
7
"

3
'-
9"

6'
-3

"

RO
D/

SH

C
LO

SE
T

CLOSET

ROD/SH

ROD/SH

CLOSET

30603060

3056 3056

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

3060

UP  15 RISERS24
68

24
68

28
68

20
68

3068

2868

2068

30
68

 W
/ S

.C
.

20
 M

IN
.

2868

2468

2868 PKT. DR.

STUDY
9' CL'G.

SD

FOYER
BATH
9' CL'G.

9' CL'G.

3
06

0

4
2
" V

A
N
.

RAIL

LAUN.
9' CL'G. OFFICE

9' CL'G.

ENTRY
9' CL'G.

3
68

0 
C

.O
.

ST
EP

S

42" GAS DIRECT VENT
FIREPLACE AS SEL'D.

5/0 X 7/0 ISLAND
WITH 12" SNACKBAR

KITCHEN

FINAL LAYOUT
BY OTHERS

9' CL'G.

PAN.

REFRIG.

DW.

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

GREAT RM
9' CL'G.

DINING RM.
9' CL'G.

2860 28605060

E

2850

32" COUNTER
WITH SINK

CUBBIES
& BENCH

PITCH FLOOR

1/8" PER FOOT

(4) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8"  
LVL FLUSH HD'R

(2) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8"  
LVL FLUSH HD'R

CLIP
CEILING

PORCH
4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB

(2) 2X8'S

12" X12"
COLUMN 

6
B

DN. 15 R.

OVEN

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

3
'-
9"17"

1
2
"

2
86

08'-0" R.O. HG'T

VENT OUT
TO EXTERIOR

PLUMBING
DROP

W.

D.

FLUE

(1) 11 7/8" LVL 
FLUSH HD'R

2868

7'-8"

M
.T

.

D.V.

N-1
9

(2) 2X10'S

SD
CO/

HD

F

5'-5"

T

3
'-
2
" T-STAT

(2) 11 7/8" LVL 
FLUSH HD'R

5 SHELF

60" UPPER
CAB.

PKT.

FACE OF WALL

17"

CAN'T 2ND FL'R 12" 
& INSUL. W/  R-30

CAN'T 2ND FL'R 12" 
& INSUL. W/  R-30

2X6'S @
24" O.C.

8'
-2

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

SL.
14"

SL.
14"

34" X 48"
SHOWER

4
'-
8"

1'-10"2'-0" 8'-4"

8'-8"

PLUMBING
DROP

4
'-
2
"

4
'-
8"

BRICK VENEER HALF
WALL W/ TIES AND WEEP
HOLES AT GRADE

BRICK VENEER 
W/ WALL TIES 

AT GRADE
& WEEP HOLES

T14" TRANSOM

2'-0"

M.T.

CAN'T 2ND 
FL'R 4"

10'-9" 11'-3"

10'-10" 5'-10"

1
0'

-0
"

4
4
'-
0"

(3) 2X12'S

3056-3

6'
-8

"
6'

-1
0"

1
6/

0 
X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

28
68

T

(2
) 

1
 3

/4
" X

 1
1

 7
/8

" L
V
L 

HD
'R

9/
0 

X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

(2
) 

2
X
1

0'
S

1
0'

-2
"

1
0'

-4
"

9080 S.G.D.T

2
86

0

6'
-3

"

8'-0" R.O. HG'T

2
86

8 
PK

T.
 D

R.

OPT.
DESK

SOFFIT FOR
RANGE HOOD

(2
) 

2
X
8'

S

C
A
B'

S

T

(2) 2X10'S

GUARD

2'-8"1'-6"

(1
) 

1
1

 7
/8

" L
V
L

22'-6"

8'
-2

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

T

PACK OUT C.B.
6" X 4 1/2" 

'A
'  

TR
U
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

12"

DROPPED HD'R

6
A

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

A
LL

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:
GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY  MANUFACTURER
TO THE SPECS BELOW:
ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED FOR
55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1444 SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

5
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

ALT NEWPORT SPEC HOUSE
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420L

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

HALL

14'-0"18'-0"12'-0"

44'-0"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
5
'-
0"

3
'-
4
"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
3
'-
6"

5
'-
8"

44'-0"

14'-0" 10'-0"

4
1

'-
0"

3
'-
4
"

4
4
'-
4
"

7
'-
2
"

5
'-
4
"

7
'-
4
"

8'
-0

"
1

3
'-
2
"

20'-0"

9'-2"4'-10"2'-1"7'-3"2'-0"10'-0"

1
0'

-4
"

1
4
'-
8"

5'-4"4'-8"3'-10"3'-8"5'-9"

2'-2"

3
'-
4
"

9'
-1

0"

8'
-0

"
5
'-
6"

4
'-
2
"

3
'-
4
"

3
'-
2
"

4'-2" 9'-0" 4'-8"

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'C
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 B

Y
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

3
2
" X

 6
0"

 T
U
B

SH
O

W
ER

 U
N
IT

DN 15 RISERS

GUARD RAIL

84
" V

A
N
.

5
4
" V

A
N
.

M
.T

.

RO
D/SH

(2
) 

RO
D/

SH

(1) ROD/SH

RO
D/

SH

2
66

8

16
68

26
68

24
68

20
68

20
68

24
68

2668

2068

2068

2868

24
68

26
68

SD
CO/

SD

SD

SD

SD

W.I.C.

PRIMARY

ACCESS
ATTIC

F

F

F

W.I.C.

PRIMARY BATH

BDRM. 4

BDRM. 3

BDRM. 2

3056-2

3056

2
85

6

5056

2040-2

3056

METAL HANGERS

TRUSS MANF. TO SPEC
ALL TRUSS TO TRUSS

48" X 60"
SHOWER

CUSTOM

3'-2"

E

E

E

M.T.

M
.T

.

6
B

FP

FP

FP

FP

FIRST FLOOR
BELOW INSUL.
O.H. W/ R-30

FIRST FLOOR
BELOW INSUL.
O.H. W/ R-30

5
 S

HE
LF

5
'-
8"

1
'-
8"

9'
-1

0"

5'-10"8'-4"

ROD/SH

CLOSET

206820
68

F

BATH 3

M.T.

34" X 48"
SHOWER

SHELVES2
'-
4
"

3
'-
6"

LI
N
EN

10'-7" 3'-10"

T FP FP

CAN'T 2ND FL'R
4" TO COVER BRICK

1
08

" V
A
N
.

2668

20
68

3056

9'-4" 4'-8"

4'-4"4'-4"

5
'-
6"

5
'-
0"

4
'-
2
"

1'-10"6'-6"

6'-2" 11'-8" 12'-0"

7
'-
0"

2
'-
4
"

4
'-
8"

1
4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

8'
-6

"
2
'-
4
"

5'-8" 6'-4"

4'-7"3'-9"5'-8"

2
66

8

1668

SHELVES

2668

3056FP3056 T

LINEN
5 SHELF

(2
) 

RO
D/

SH

CLOSET

ROD/SH

BATH 2

W.I.C.

2
86

8 
PK

T.
 D

R

BEDRM.

2468

30

2
04

0

5 SH. (1
) 

RO
D/

SH

5 SH.
M.T.

7'-8"3'-2"

12"

2450FP

TILE SEAT

E

24
68

LINEN
5 SHELF

4
2
" D

.T
.

SECOND FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 8'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

GENERAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1482 SQ.FT.SECOND FLOOR PLAN    
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2X8 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN
A

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE
1'-0" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

@ 24" O.C.

'D' TRUSSES

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'C
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@ 24" O.C.
'D' TRUSSES

A

A

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

RIDGE

RIDGE

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

@ 24" O.C.
2X6 RAFTERS

RI
DG

E

12'-6"

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

RI
DG

E

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES

TRUSS
'D' GIRDER

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT



AS NOTED

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN

6
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

ALT NEWPORT SPEC HOUSE
LOT 7 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420L

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

BUILDING SECTIONB
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

15'-6" 15'-6"

31'-0"

8'
-0

"

9'
-1

 1
/8

"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
1

2
"

12

8

12

8
12"

FILL

FOYER PORCHGREAT RM

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

'B' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

4" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

WIND.
R.O.

WIND.
R.O.

PLATE

PLATE

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

HEEL

R-21

2X6 RAFTERS
& 2X4 C.J.'S

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" X 8" BLOCK ON
8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.12" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH

POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

R-15 FULL
HEIGHT

R-38 INSUL.

W.I.C.PRIMARY BDRM. HALL

(2) 2X8'S
PACK OUT TO

(2)1 3/4" X 11 7/8"
FLUSH LVL

12
5

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3'-0"

12" BOX BEAM

2X8 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

(2)2X8'S

@ 24" O.C.

9"HEEL

31'-0"

9'
-0

"

TOP OF WALL

TOP OF FT'G

6'
-8

"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

STAIR SECTION

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

GUA
RD

 RA
IL

GUARD RAIL

HA
LF

 W
AL

L

(2)1 3/4" X 11 7/8"
FLUSH LVL

M
IN

. H
EA

DR
M

.
6'

-8
"

M
IN

. H
EA

DR
M

.

CLIP
CEILING

TRUSS PROFILE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - MANUFACTURER IS RESPONISBLE
FOR CHORD LAYOUT AS REQ'D FOR DESIGN LOAD

TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ACTUAL LOAD AT GIRDER-TO-GIRDER
CONNECTIONS & TO SPECIFY A MIN. METAL HANGER TO SUPP. THAT LOAD

TRUSS NOTES:

PROVIDE TRUSS BRACING AS INDICATED BY TRUSS DESIGNER

7'-0" 7'-0"

14'-0"

'D' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
3
"

HEEL

12"

17'-0"

34'-0"

12"

9"

HEEL

UNEXCAVATED

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

1
0'

-5
"

4
'-
0"

FI
EL

D 
V
ER

IF
Y

GARAGE
PLATE

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

BUILDING SECTIONA
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

6"
8"

'A' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

12'-6" 12'-6"

25'-0"

12

8

12"

'C' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

8

1
2
"

HEEL

12

9

12

9

4
'-
0"

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

12" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 22" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 4" BRICK LEDGE
& 2" SLAB LEDGE

12

8

17'-0"

BRICK VENEER W/ WALL
TIES AND WEEP HOLES
AT GRADE (TYP.)

12

8



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 67 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

11 / 23

15420H

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

VWD 210C DH SOLAR GAIN W/ ARGON

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.30
0.54

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ERV

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

8

12
8

12

5

3056

3060 3060

E FP FP

3056

3056
2846

3056

12

9

12

9

12

9

12

9

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1444  SQ.FT.

=  1482  SQ.FT.
=  2926  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  40,902  CU.FT.

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

14" PANEL
SHUTTERS
AS SEL'D.

8" CROSS HEAD W/
CROWN MLD'G. (TYP.)

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X10 TRIM BD. 1X10 TRIM BD.
10X10X9 OR
EQUAL (TYP.)

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

FYPON LV12X18
W/ 4" TRIM BD. &

1X12 TRIM

BRICK VENEER W/ WALL
TIES AND WEEP HOLES
AT GRADE (TYP.)

ASSUMED GRADE

3068 ENTRY DOOR
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

T T

12" X12"
COLUMN 

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

12'-6"

CROWN MLD'G ON

FP

9/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

EXHAUST
ERV
INTAKE

BRICK ROWLOCK
SILL ( TYP.)

FYPON BCKT

3056 30563056

CROWN MLD'G (TYP.)

3056

FPE

3056

T
12

12

T

6"

1X8 C.B. 4"
BUILD OUT

8'
-2

"

R.O. HG'T

T.O.B.

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

12

9

12

9

12

8

4" CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

1X8 CORNER BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

TT

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

12

9

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

SEE 14/N-1 FOR
GUARD RAIL DETAIL

6" X 6" P.T. POST 
ON 16" DIAM.
CONC. PIER

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

12

9

2868

T

4
12

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

STEP FOOTER AS REQ'D
BY GRADE TO REST ON
UNDISTURBED SOIL - SEE
STEPPED FT'G NOTE PG. 3

2040

3
'-
0"

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

4 Bridleridge



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 1 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15420J

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

VWD 210C DH SOLAR GAIN W/ ARGON

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.30
0.54

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1396  SQ.FT.

=  1414  SQ.FT.
=  2810  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  38,224  CU.FT.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

10

12

12

8

T

12

5

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

BOARD-N-BATTEN
SIDING AS SEL'D.

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X6 TRIM BD.

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

10" X 10"
CEDAR

VENTED SOFFITS

3056-3 3056

28602860

2430

24462446

10

12

1X10 TRIM BD.1X10 TRIM BD.

8" X 12" CEDAR
GABLE DETAIL

FLASHING
12

12

COR 11x13x6

EFPFP FP

24302430

WRAPPED
COLUMN

METAL ROOF 
AS SELECTED

1X8 TRIM BD.

6"

6"

3060-3

T TT

3068 ENTRY DR.
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

BRACKETS

D.V.

EFP

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3056

8" X 12" CEDAR
GABLE DETAIL

OR EQUAL

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

10
12

10

12

8

12

8

12

8

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB
ASSUMED GRADE

2856

2856

FP

T T

60
80

 S
.G

.D
. 10" X 10"

CEDAR
WRAPPED
COLUMN

4" VINYL C.B.

12
5

2856

FP

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

5 Bridleridge



COVENTRY RIDGE

PITTSFORD, NY

15381 C

6 / 20AS NOTED

CSBCDK

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN 3084

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

BUILDING CORP.

LOT 2
BRIDLERIDGE FARMS

FRONT ELEVATION

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1524  SQ.FT.

=  1560  SQ.FT.
=  3084  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  41,988  CU.FT.

DRYER
VENT

12

10

12

10

8

12

12"

16"

FLASHING

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

18" X 24" LOUVER
W/ 4" TRIM 

1X8 C.B. (TYP.)
FRONT ONLY

9" CROSSHEAD
AS SEL'D.

VENTED SOFFITS

TYP.

TYP.

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

6"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

3068 ENTRY DR.
W/ 14" TRANSOM
& 14" SIDELITES

12" X12"  
COLUMN
8'-6" TALL

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3056

RIDGE VENTS
(TYP.)

3056

E FP

3060-2

TT

AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

8

12

PACK OUT

1X6 TRIM

3060-2

EFP FP

PITCH BREAK

6

12

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

1X10 FRIEZE BD.
PACK OUT

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

DURAPLY PANELS
W/ APPLIED MLD'G

SUBFL'R.

7
'-
1

"

WIND.
R.O.

ERV INTAKE

VENT

3056-2

EFP FP

3056 3056

12" X 24" LOUVER
W/ 4" TRIM 

2828

3030 3030

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

1X10 BAND BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

1X8 C.B.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

2
'-
0"

8

12

12

10

1X8
TRIM

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
ASSUMED GRADE

10

12

10

12

10

12
12

8

12

8

16"FROM FRAME
WALL

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

1X4 C.B. (TYP.)1X8 C.B.

RIDGE VENTS
(TYP.)

12

8

12
5

6
12

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

12"

AC UNIT

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

0.30
0.54

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

5 7 Bridleridge

zink
Cross-Out



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

ALT. "LATTIMORE"
LOT 3 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15399C

3005

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1488  SQ.FT.

=  1517  SQ.FT.
=  3005  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  40,807 CU.FT.

3050 2850

2850

12

7 12

7

12

7

10

12

12

4

6"

6"

10

12

FPFP

30603060

3056-2

FPFP

E

3060 3060

3056-2

FP FP

E

10

12

1X6 TRIM BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

ASSUMED GRADE4" REINF. 
CONC. SLAB

FLASHING

9" CROSSHEAD 
AS SEL'D. W/
1X6 TRIM

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

10" X 10"
COLUMN

VENTED
SOFFITS

RIDGE VENT ( TYP. )

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

DB'L ENTRY DOORS
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

1X2 ON 1X10 BAND BD. 1X2 ON 1X10 BAND BD.

ERV
INTAKE

ERV
EXHAUST

DRYER
VENT

T 2850

3060-2

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

3080 3080

T T

1X8 C.B.

PACK OUT 1X8
C.B. MIN 3"

SHAKE STYLE 
SIDING 
AS SELECTED

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

12

10
12

10

12

10

7
12

12
7

12
7

7
12

T

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

8"8"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

T

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

0.30
0.54

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

9 Bridleridge



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
5

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

SPEC HOUSE ( NEWCASTLE )
LOT 64 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

11 / 23

15428C

3067

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.30
0.54

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

3056 3056-2

T T

3060

12

8

10

12

10

12

12

5

3030

12

8

12

7

3056

20602060

3030
30303030

2850-2

3030

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X6 C.B. &
WINDOW TRIM

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

16" X 16" LOUVER
W/ 1X4 TRIM TYP.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

12" X 12"
COLUMN

4" REINFORCED
CONC. SLAB

3068 ENTRY DOOR
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

ASSUMED GRADE

T

T

FPFPFPFP EE

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1533  SQ.FT.

=  1534  SQ.FT.
=  3067  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME = 41,925  CU.FT.

4'-6"

3046

PACK OUT
C.B. 2"

ERV
ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

1X10 TRIM BD.

EXHAUST
ERV
INTAKE

T

6'-2"
RADIUS

1
0'

-1
1

"

6"

30603060 5060 3050 3050

2430

8'
-0

"

8'
-1

 1
/2

"

6
12 12

7

2868

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SELECTED BY OTHERS

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SELECTED BY OTHERS

1X2 DRIP EDGE O/
1X10 CROSSHEAD

T

12

6

12

8

12

10

12

10

12

10

10

12

10

12

12

8

12

8

LEFT ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION
SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

ASSUMED GRADE

1X6 C.B. 

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

4" VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

6"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

WIND.
R.O.

FPE

H.W. FLUE

2840-2 E

AC UNIT

D.V.

3060-3

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

TEMP. GAURD RAIL
UNTIL FUTURE DECK
IS BUILT

T T

FUTURE DECK 
FINAL DESIGN B/O

3056-3

FPFP

3056-2

FPFP E 2440

T

2840-2 E
ASSUMED GRADE

28404" VINYL C.B.

2840-2 E

STOVE VENT

STEP FOOTER AS REQ'D
BY GRADE TO REST ON
UNDISTURBED SOIL - SEE
STEPPED FT'G NOTE PG. 2

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

3060

2440

30563056

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

10

12

10

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

ASSUMED GRADE

1X6 C.B. 

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

AC UNIT

FPFP

FURN. FLUE

FPE
3060

8'
-0

"

SUBFL'R.

WIND.
R.O.3020

T

3020

6"

10 Bridleridge



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

3056

E FP

3056

FP

3056

E FP

3056

TFP

3060

E

3060 30603060

2850

FP

2850

FP

2856

7
'-
4
"

2856

10

12

10

12

12
8

12

8

12

8

3080

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1649  SQ.FT.

=  1683  SQ.FT.
=  3332  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  45,803  CU.FT.

1X8 FRIEZE BD.

1X10 TRIM BD.

1X12 TRIM BD. 1X12 FRIEZE BD.

12
7

6"

ERV 
EXHAUST

ERV 
INTAKE

TRLV60X25 FYPON
LOUVER IN 6" GABLE
PROJECTION WITH
SB014.5x2.5x3.5
BRACKETS ( TYP. )

3'-6"

8"8"

1X6 C.B. 

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

ASSUMED GRADE

PACK OUT
C.B. 4"

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

14" LOUVERED
SHUTTERS

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

10

12

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

6" WINDOW HEAD
W/ CROWN MLD'G

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

10

12

DRYER
VENT

TT

3060 ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

PACK OUT
C.B. 4"

3060

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

PACK OUT 4"

FLASHING

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

2868

T

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

1X6 TRIM W/
CROWN MLD'G

8" 8"

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1X6 C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

RIDGE VENT

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

FLASHING

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

0.30
0.54

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

11 Bridleridge







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA24-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 321 Mendon Center Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-1-5.2
Zoning District: AG Agricultural
Owner: Pieper, William R
Applicant: Pieper, William R

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the addition of solar panels on a rear roof of a Designated Historic Landmark. 
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



















Image capture: May 2024 © 2024 Google

Pittsford, New York

 Google Street View

May 2024 See more dates

321 Pittsford Mendon Center Rd

https://www.google.com/streetview
https://www.google.com/streetview


































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C24-000116

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4045 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.05-1-56.1
Zoning District: SRAA Suburban Residential
Owner: Irondequoit Country Club
Applicant: Irondequoit Country Club

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 5950
square foot recreation building.

Meeting Date: October 10, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 2, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 760 1,520380 ft

0 230 460115 m

1:9,028
 











9/16/2024 

COMMENTS PROVIDED FOLLOWING THE 9/12 DRHPB MEETING: 
 
After last night’s informal Pittsford Oaks review meeting, the DRHPB has the following 
comments to be provided to the Planning Board outlining concerns that have been voiced from 
the birth of this development under the new developer. 
 

1. The massing is too large 
a. The +/- 400’ long legs of the “H” forming the East and West Elevation of this 

development needs to be broken up with big moves (changes in depth and height) 
to reduce the massing 

b. Suggestion we see as possible options to achieve this are 
i. Reduce some areas by a minimum of a full story (11’) 

ii. Think about moving the eave line along the elevation by introducing 
details of mansard roofs etc. 

2. Building NE corner at intersection of Clover and Jefferson 
a. The maximum height for at least +/- 60’ length of building needs to be at the 

previously approved height of 573’ above sea level and not as the currently 
shown ridge height at 590’ above sea level. 

3. Site section 
a. Provide a site section from Clover St. through the historic property depicting the 

historic home in elevation including the garage elevation, through the entire 
project site including the bank building on the west side 

 

dwelch
Text Box
1. Several units were removed at the North-East corner of the building, and the Stair at the North-East corner of the building has been re-located and re-configured to reduce the overall building height by 1-full story at the North-East corner of the building per the request of the board.Mansard roofs have been incorporated along the East elevation to reduce the overall height of the building along with raised roofs at cantilevered portions of the building to create texture along the East facade and break up the overall roof line.2. The overall building height has been reduced at the North-East corner of the building by removing several units and revising the roof line. At present the height of the building at the North-East corner of the building has actually been lowered to 563.5. The slope at the North-East corner roof and introduction of dormers, and the mansard roof are all designed to create a much shorter, and more varied/textured, elevation.This reduction in height was created by lowering the height more than the board requested, but gradually increasing the roof lines. This created a smooth crescendo rather than chopping off 17' feet for 60'. This design created a nearly 50% greater reduction than what was requested.As the building makes its way South the height of the structure is increased gradually making the transition from our lower North-East corner to the South-East corner seamless and integrated into the building design.3. Site sections have been provided showing a building section of the proposed building, as well as the existing historic home and garage to remain.



STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
18

.5

+4
98

.0

N
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

E
E
N

 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING 

GARAGE TO 

REMAIN

+5
15

.0

+5
13

.0

EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK 
BUILDING (BEYOND)

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK BUILDING EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
19

.0

+5
13

.0

+5
09

.5

+4
99

.0

+5
42

.0

PARKING AREAN
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING GARAGE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING ADJACENT BRICK BUILDING

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND



STATE ROUTE 65 -

SOUTH CLOVER STREET

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0
N

E
W

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 S
ID

E
W

A
L
K

+5
43

.0

+5
42

.0

+5
43

.0
 ±

NEW BUILDING NEW PARKING

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

G
R

E
E
N

 S
P

A
C

E

EXISTING 1-STORY 

COMMERCIAL 

BUILDING

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01B OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/32" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

151'-6"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION - WORKING

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION - WORKING

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION - WORKING

N.T.S.
5

PERSPECTIVE

N.T.S.
4

AXONOMETRIC VIEW



PROPOSED3 STORYRESIDENTIAL BUILDING

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OHD
OHD

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
K 

W
AY

(6
0'
 P

RI
VA

TE

DR
IV

E)

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/
/
/
/ / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///
//
//
//
//
//
//

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
//

//
///
///
///
//
///
///
///
//
///
///
//

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ /
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
///

/
/
/
///

//
//
//
//
//

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
///

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
// / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

//
//
//
/

/ / / / /
/
/
/
/

/
//

//
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

//////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / /
/
/
/

/ / / / / /
/ / / / / /

/
/ / / / / / / /

/ / /

////

STATE ROUTE 252 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
(WIDTH VARIES)

ST
AT

E 
R
O

U
TE

 6
5 

SO
U

TH
 C

LO
VE

R
 S

TR
EE

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

KI
TT

RE
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

S75°38'52"E  373.68'

S1°45'00"W  66.60'

BI-
LE

VE
L W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

1.0

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
54

2.0 2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=519.2

UPPER LEVEL FFE=530.3

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=520.4

MIDDLE LEVEL FFE=530.2

2 S
TO

RY
 W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
51

9.2

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

0.3

00 5025 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50

Y:
\P

RO
JE

C
TS

-N
EW

\2
02

3\
20

23
35

54
\2

02
33

55
4.

00
01

\0
1_

C
A

D-
BI

M
-M

O
DE

LS
\C

IV
IL

\2
02

33
55

4.
01

_B
UI

LD
IN

G
 O

VE
RL

A
Y.

DW
G

   
 1

0/
1/

20
24

 4
:1

1 
PM

   
  S

ha
ri 

Kl
ei

s

SITE PLAN
OVERLAY

C 001

1" = 50'

No.
Revisions

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED
VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 SECTION 7209 AND
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING IS IN

c

Date By Description

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
LOCATION SKETCH

N.T.S.

Project No.

Date

Drawing No.

Scale:

Town/City:
County: State:

Designed by
Project Manager
Principal-in-Charge

PASSERO ASSOCIATES

Client:

PASSERO ASSOCIATES
engineering

242 West Main Street Suite 100
Rochester, New York 14614

(585) 325-1000
Fax: (585) 325-1691

architecture

2851 Clover, LLC
2851 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618
Phone: (585)-271-1111

David Cox, P.E.
Andrew Burns, P.E.

Shari Kleis

PITTSFORD OAKS

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

20233554.0001

AUGUST 26, 2024

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED c

SITE

JEFFERSON   ROAD

TOBEY
VILLAGE RD

OFFICE PARK
WAY

TOBEYVILLAGE RD TOBEY RD

O
FF

IC
E

PA
RK

W
AY

KITTRED
G

E
D

RIV
E

C
LO

VER ST. RO
UTE 65

YMCA

LEGEND - SITE:

PROPOSED PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED CURB

EXISTING CENTER LINE ROAD

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SETBACK
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING SIGN

14

PROPOSED FENCE

PROPOSED ACCESS RAMP

PROPOSED PAVEMENT STRIPING

PROPOSED BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHT

EXISTING BUILDING

R.O.W.

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED POROUS ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED MILL AND RESURFACE LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME & MASONRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-24.2 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  20 TOBEY VILLAGE RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-32 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  10 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-25 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  90 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER STREET N/F DROUIN LIVING TRUST T.A. NO. 163.02-1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20 OFFICE PARK WAY N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC T.A. NO. 163.02-1-033 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9148 D., P. 529

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9106 D., P. 567

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9584 D., P. 684

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO CLOVERWOOD DEVELOPMENT CORP. PER L. 8843 D., P. 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO RG&E & RTC PER L. 5798 D., P. 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCWA - NOT IN ABSTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO MONROE COUNTY PER L. 9618 D., P. 580

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO M.C.W.A. PER L. 5214 D., P. 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 5214 D., P. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-23 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 1.157~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-24.11 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 5.333~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LOT R-1 1 SINCLAIR DRIVE T.A. NO. 163.02-1-36 L. 11846 D., P. 244 36.555~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRC COMMENTS


	02 DRAFT 092624 DRHPB Minutes
	03 3785 East Ave DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_e1b044a0c3014e53b8ede9698f34dfb4
	map_20240425 (17)
	3785 East Ave Elevations
	3785 East Ave Addition - Variance App (2)
	3785 East Ave. Pictures.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	3785 East Elevation Drawings.pdf
	3785 East Ave (east elevation new)
	3785 East Ave (north elev, immed neighbor)
	3785 East Ave (south elev, kilbourn)


	04 18 Amber Hill Drive Referral Packet
	04 18 Amber Hill Drive Referral Packet.pdf
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_871e85cd9aaa4d18b318deac2c9eb997
	NYMONR_Fl0011_Sw0036_00_Obliq_210405
	18 Amber Hill Addition-Pics
	PXL_20230510_150150873
	PXL_20230510_151546905
	PXL_20230510_151618289
	PXL_20230510_151645247
	PXL_20230510_151805885


	01.31.2024 - Friedman Addition DESIGN REVIEW (R1) (002).pdf
	Sheets
	A101 - 1ST FLOOR - NEW FLOOR PLAN
	A102 - 2ND FLOOR - NEW FLOOR PLAN
	A103 - BSMT. & ROOF FLOOR PLANS



	05 4 Cricket Hill Drive Referral Packet
	4 crick
	4 Cricket Hill Dr Back Addition-BP & Docs
	IMG_8946

	4 Cricket Hill Dr Back Addition-BP & Docs
	IMG_8913

	4 Cricket Hill Dr Back Addition-BP & Docs
	IMG_8926

	4 Cricket Hill Dr Back Addition-BP & Docs
	IMG_8931

	4 Cricket Hill Dr Back Addition-BP & Docs
	IMG_8934

	_ags_a7550093c4654eb4813d5969f147c87b
	map_20240425 (8)
	4 Cricket Hill - Elevations Rendering.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Pietropaoli Rendering 09-14-DRHPB



	06 94 North Wilmarth DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	94 N Wilmarth Road - RN Map
	94 N Wilmarth Road - Aerial
	94 N Wilmarth Barn Addition - Survey
	94 N Wilmarth Barn Addition - Elevations & Plans
	Sheets and Views
	Drawing File - Ecklund-Cover
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A1.1
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A1.2
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A3.1
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A3.2
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A3.3
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A5.1
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A5.2
	Drawing File - Ecklund-A5.3



	07 24 Framingham Lane DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_9ecb8b0d7959490985db425b888b703f
	map_20240905 (1)
	24 Framingham Drawings
	24 Framingham Lane - Plans 4 (1).PDF
	24 Framingham Lane - Plans 1.PDF
	24 Framingham Lane - Plans 2 (1).PDF
	24 Framingham Lane - Plans 3 (1).PDF

	24 Framingham Ln - Pictures of House

	08 10 Poinciana DRB Referral Packet
	scans036990
	scans036993

	09 70 Coventry Ridge DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_63c3fcd395dd4a4aaf799c7200af43ba
	map_20240905 (3)
	70 Coventry Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	15475D-COVER
	15475D-FRONT
	15475D-SIDE ELEVATIONS
	15475D-BASEMENT
	15475D-1ST FLOOR
	15475D-2ND FLOOR
	15475D-SECTIONS A



	10 19 Bridleridge DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_c8c3ecf7018a45bda90c81b535ab50f2
	map_20240905 (2)
	19 Bridleridge Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	15420L-COVER
	15420L-FRONT
	15420L-SIDE ELEVATIONS
	15420L-BASEMENT
	15420L-1ST FLOOR
	15420L-2ND FLOOR
	15420L-SECTIONS A


	Bridleridge Elevations 1-15-24.pdf
	4 Bridleridge
	5 Bridleridge
	7 Bridleridge
	9 Bridleridge
	10 Bridleridge
	11 Bridleridge


	11 321 Mendon Center Road CofA DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	321 Mendon Center  CofA Application (2)
	321 Mendon Center Photos (2)
	321 MC Rd Photo 1
	321 MC Rd Photo 2
	321 MC Rd Photo 3
	321 MC Rd Photo 4
	321 MC Rd Photo 5

	321 MC Rd - Info for Solar Panels on Historic Homes

	12 4045 East Avenue DRB Referral Packet
	13 Pittsford Oaks Commentary
	20241001_DRHPB Comments_PA Responses
	Pittsford Oaks 2024-10-02 DRB Submission Documents
	Sheets
	02 - ELEVATIONS






